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CITY OF CHICAGO 

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT 

AND AFFIDAVIT 

SECTION I -- GENERAL INFORMATION 

A. Legal name of the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS.  Include d/b/a/ if applicable:

____________________________________________________________________________ 

Check ONE of the following three boxes: 

Indicate whether the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS is: 

1. [  ]  the Applicant

          OR 

2. [  ]  a legal entity currently holding, or anticipated to hold within six months after City action on

the contract, transaction or other undertaking to which this EDS pertains (referred to below as the 

"Matter"), a direct or indirect interest in excess of 7.5% in the Applicant.  State the Applicant=s legal 

name:  ___________________________________________________________________________ 

          OR 

3. [  ]  a legal entity with a direct or indirect right of control of the Applicant (see Section II(B)(1))

State the legal name of the entity in which the Disclosing Party holds a right of control: 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

B. Business address of the Disclosing Party: __________________________________________ 

__________________________________________ 

C. Telephone: _________________ Fax: ___________________ Email: ______________________

D. Name of contact person: ______________________________

E. Federal Employer Identification No. (if you have one): __________________________________

F. Brief description of the Matter to which this EDS pertains.  (Include project number and location of

property, if applicable):

________________________________________________________________________________ 

G. Which City agency or department is requesting this EDS?_______________________________

If the Matter is a contract being handled by the City=s Department of Procurement Services, please 

complete the following: 

Specification # __________________________ and Contract # __________________________ 

Amalgamated Bank of Chicago

X

312-822-3188 312-267-8770

Municipal Depository in fiscal year 2024

H. Richard Hagen

City of Chicago, Department of Finance

rhagen@aboc.com

36-0721895

30 N. LaSalle Street

Chicago, IL 60602
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SECTION II -- DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP INTERESTS 
 

A. NATURE OF THE DISCLOSING PARTY 

 

 1. Indicate the nature of the Disclosing Party: 

[  ] Person    [  ]  Limited liability company 

[  ] Publicly registered business corporation [  ]  Limited liability partnership  

[  ] Privately held business corporation [  ]  Joint venture 

[  ] Sole proprietorship [  ]  Not-for-profit corporation  

[  ] General partnership   (Is the not-for-profit corporation also a 501(c)(3))? 

[  ] Limited partnership [  ] Yes           [  ] No 

[  ] Trust    [  ]  Other (please specify) 

_______________________________________ 

 

2. For legal entities, the state (or foreign country) of incorporation or organization, if applicable:   

 

______________________________________________________________________________  

 

3. For legal entities not organized in the State of Illinois: Has the organization registered to do 

business in the State of Illinois as a foreign entity? 

 

[  ] Yes   [  ] No   [  ] Organized in Illinois 

 

B. IF THE DISCLOSING PARTY IS A LEGAL ENTITY: 

 

1.   List below the full names and titles, if applicable, of: (i) all executive officers and all directors of 

the entity; (ii) for not-for-profit corporations, all members, if any, which are legal entities (if there 

are no such members, write "no members which are legal entities"); (iii) for trusts, estates or other 

similar entities, the trustee, executor, administrator, or similarly situated party; (iv) for general or 

limited partnerships, limited liability companies, limited liability partnerships or joint ventures, 

each general partner, managing member, manager or any other person or legal entity that directly or 

indirectly controls the day-to-day management of the Applicant. 

 

NOTE: Each legal entity listed below must submit an EDS on its own behalf. 

 

Name        Title 

___________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

2. Please provide the following information concerning each person or legal entity having a direct or 

indirect, current or prospective (i.e. within 6 months after City action) beneficial interest (including 

ownership) in excess of 7.5% of the Applicant.  Examples of such an interest include shares in a 

corporation, partnership interest in a partnership or joint venture, interest of a member or manager in a  

 

X

Illinois

X

See attached Exhibit of Officers and Directors
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limited liability company, or interest of a beneficiary of a trust, estate or other similar entity.  If none, 

state ANone.@ 
 

NOTE: Each legal entity listed below may be required to submit an EDS on its own behalf. 

 

Name                                Business Address                               Percentage Interest in the Applicant 

___________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

SECTION III -- INCOME OR COMPENSATION TO, OR OWNERSHIP BY, CITY ELECTED 

OFFICIALS 
 

Has the Disclosing Party provided any income or compensation to any City elected official during the 

12-month period preceding the date of this EDS?       [  ] Yes             [  ] No 

 

Does the Disclosing Party reasonably expect to provide any income or compensation to any City 

elected official during the 12-month period following the date of this EDS?    [  ] Yes             [  ] No 

 

If Ayes@ to either of the above, please identify below the name(s) of such City elected official(s) and 

describe such income or compensation: 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

Does any City elected official or, to the best of the Disclosing Party=s knowledge after reasonable 

inquiry, any City elected official=s spouse or domestic partner, have a financial interest (as defined in 

Chapter 2-156 of the Municipal Code of Chicago (AMCC@)) in the Disclosing Party? 

    [  ] Yes                        [  ] No 

 

If "yes," please identify below the name(s) of such City elected official(s) and/or spouse(s)/domestic 

partner(s) and describe the financial interest(s). 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

SECTION IV -- DISCLOSURE OF SUBCONTRACTORS AND OTHER RETAINED PARTIES 
 

The Disclosing Party must disclose the name and business address of each subcontractor, attorney, 

lobbyist (as defined in MCC Chapter 2-156), accountant, consultant and any other person or entity 

whom the Disclosing Party has retained or expects to retain in connection with the Matter, as well as 

the nature of the relationship, and the total amount of the fees paid or estimated to be paid.  The 

Disclosing Party is not required to disclose employees who are paid solely through the Disclosing 

Party's regular payroll.  If the Disclosing Party is uncertain whether a disclosure is required under this 

Section, the Disclosing Party must either ask the City whether disclosure is required or make the 

disclosure. 

 

Amalgamated Investments Company 30 N. LaSalle Street, Chicago, IL 60602 100%

X

X

X
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Name (indicate whether    Business     Relationship to Disclosing Party     Fees (indicate whether 

 retained or anticipated       Address      (subcontractor, attorney,          paid or estimated.) NOTE: 

  to be retained )          lobbyist, etc.)            Ahourly rate@ or At.b.d.@ is  

                            not an acceptable response. 

___________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

(Add sheets if necessary) 

 

[  ] Check here if the Disclosing Party has not retained, nor expects to retain, any such persons or entities.  

 

SECTION V -- CERTIFICATIONS  
 

A. COURT-ORDERED CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE 

 

Under MCC Section 2-92-415, substantial owners of business entities that contract with the City must 

remain in compliance with their child support obligations throughout the contract=s term. 

 

Has any person who directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the Disclosing Party been declared in 

arrearage on any child support obligations by any Illinois court of competent jurisdiction? 

 

[  ] Yes       [  ] No     [  ] No person directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the Disclosing Party. 

 

If AYes,@ has the person entered into a court-approved agreement for payment of all support owed and 

is the person in compliance with that agreement? 

 

[  ] Yes        [  ] No  

 

B. FURTHER CERTIFICATIONS 

 

1. [This paragraph 1 applies only if the Matter is a contract being handled by the City=s Department of 

Procurement Services.]  In the 5-year period preceding the date of this EDS, neither the Disclosing 

Party nor any Affiliated Entity [see definition in (5) below] has engaged, in connection with the 

performance of any public contract, the services of an integrity monitor, independent private sector 

inspector general, or integrity compliance consultant (i.e., an individual or entity with legal, auditing, 

investigative, or other similar skills, designated by a public agency to help the agency monitor the 

activity of specified agency vendors as well as help the vendors reform their business practices so they 

can be considered for agency contracts in the future, or continue with a contract in progress). 

 

2. The Disclosing Party and its Affiliated Entities are not delinquent in the payment of any fine, fee, 

tax or other source of indebtedness owed to the City of Chicago, including, but not limited to, water 

and sewer charges, license fees, parking tickets, property taxes and sales taxes, nor is the Disclosing 

Party delinquent in the payment of any tax administered by the Illinois Department of Revenue. 

 

 

X

X
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3. The Disclosing Party and, if the Disclosing Party is a legal entity, all of those persons or entities 

identified in Section II(B)(1) of this EDS: 

 

a. are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily 

excluded from any transactions by any federal, state or local unit of government; 

 

b. have not, during the 5 years before the date of this EDS, been convicted of a criminal offense, 

adjudged guilty, or had a civil judgment rendered against them in connection with: obtaining, 

attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state or local) transaction or contract under a 

public transaction; a violation of federal or state antitrust statutes; fraud; embezzlement; theft; forgery; 

bribery; falsification or destruction of records; making false statements; or receiving stolen property;  

  

c. are not presently indicted for, or criminally or civilly charged by, a governmental entity (federal, 

state or local) with committing any of the offenses set forth in subparagraph (b) above;  

 

d. have not, during the 5 years before the date of this EDS, had one or more public transactions 

(federal, state or local) terminated for cause or default; and 

 

e. have not, during the 5 years before the date of this EDS, been convicted, adjudged guilty, or found 

liable in a civil proceeding, or in any criminal or civil action, including actions concerning 

environmental violations, instituted by the City or by the federal government, any state, or any other 

unit of local government. 

 

4. The Disclosing Party understands and shall comply with the applicable requirements of MCC  

Chapters 2-56 (Inspector General) and 2-156 (Governmental Ethics). 

  

5. Certifications (5), (6) and (7) concern: 

$ the Disclosing Party; 

 $ any AContractor@ (meaning any contractor or subcontractor used by the Disclosing Party in  

 connection with the Matter, including but not limited to all persons or legal entities disclosed  

 under Section IV, ADisclosure of Subcontractors and Other Retained Parties@); 
 $ any "Affiliated Entity" (meaning a person or entity that, directly or indirectly: controls the  

 Disclosing Party, is controlled by the Disclosing Party, or is, with the Disclosing Party, under  

 common control of another person or entity).  Indicia of control include, without limitation:   

interlocking management or ownership; identity of interests among family members, shared 

facilities and equipment; common use of employees; or organization of a business entity following  

 the ineligibility of a business entity to do business with federal or state or local government,  

 including the City, using substantially the same management, ownership, or principals as the  

 ineligible entity.  With respect to Contractors, the term Affiliated Entity means a person or entity  

 that directly or indirectly controls the Contractor, is controlled by it, or, with the Contractor, is  

 under common control of another person or entity; 

 $ any responsible official of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity or any 

 other official, agent or employee of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity,  

 acting pursuant to the direction or authorization of a responsible official of the Disclosing Party,  

 any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity (collectively "Agents").  
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Neither the Disclosing Party, nor any Contractor, nor any Affiliated Entity of either the Disclosing 

Party or any Contractor, nor any Agents have, during the 5 years before the date of this EDS, or, with 

respect to a Contractor, an Affiliated Entity, or an Affiliated Entity of a Contractor during the 5 years 

before the date of such Contractor's or Affiliated Entity's contract or engagement in connection with the 

Matter: 

  

a. bribed or attempted to bribe, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of bribery or attempting to bribe, 

a public officer or employee of the City, the State of Illinois, or any agency of the federal government 

or of any state or local government in the United States of America, in that officer's or employee's 

official capacity;  

 

b. agreed or colluded with other bidders or prospective bidders, or been a party to any such agreement, 

or been convicted  or adjudged guilty of agreement or collusion among bidders or prospective bidders, 

in restraint of freedom of competition by agreement to bid a fixed price or otherwise; or  

 

c. made an admission of such conduct described in subparagraph (a) or (b) above that is a matter of 

record, but have not been prosecuted for such conduct; or 

 

d. violated the provisions referenced in MCC Subsection 2-92-320(a)(4)(Contracts Requiring a Base 

Wage); (a)(5)(Debarment Regulations); or (a)(6)(Minimum Wage Ordinance). 

 

6. Neither the Disclosing Party, nor any Affiliated Entity or Contractor, or any of their employees, 

officials, agents or partners, is barred from contracting with any unit of state or local government as a 

result of engaging in or being convicted of (1) bid-rigging in violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-3; (2) 

bid-rotating in violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-4; or (3) any similar offense of any state or of the United 

States of America that contains the same elements as the offense of bid-rigging or bid-rotating. 

 

7. Neither the Disclosing Party nor any Affiliated Entity is listed on a Sanctions List maintained by the 

United States Department of Commerce, State, or Treasury, or any successor federal agency. 

 

8. [FOR APPLICANT ONLY] (i) Neither the Applicant nor any Acontrolling person@ [see MCC 

Chapter 1-23, Article I for applicability and defined terms] of the Applicant is currently indicted or 

charged with, or has admitted guilt of, or has ever been convicted of, or placed under supervision for, 

any criminal offense involving actual, attempted, or conspiracy to commit bribery, theft, fraud, forgery, 

perjury, dishonesty or deceit against an officer or employee of the City or any Asister agency@; and (ii) 

the Applicant understands and acknowledges that compliance with Article I is a continuing requirement 

for doing business with the City.  NOTE: If MCC Chapter 1-23, Article I applies to the Applicant, that 

Article=s permanent compliance timeframe supersedes 5-year compliance timeframes in this Section V. 

 

9. [FOR APPLICANT ONLY] The Applicant and its Affiliated Entities will not use, nor permit their 

subcontractors to use, any facility listed as having an active exclusion by the U.S. EPA on the federal 

System for Award Management (ASAM@).  
 

10.  [FOR APPLICANT ONLY] The Applicant will obtain from any contractors/subcontractors hired 

or to be hired in connection with the Matter certifications equal in form and substance to those in 

Certifications (2) and (9) above and will not, without the prior written consent of the City, use any such 
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contractor/subcontractor that does not provide such certifications or that the Applicant has reason to 

believe has not provided or cannot provide truthful certifications. 

 

11.   If the Disclosing Party is unable to certify to any of the above statements in this Part B (Further 

Certifications), the Disclosing Party must explain below: 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be conclusively 

presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements. 

 

12. To the best of the Disclosing Party=s knowledge after reasonable inquiry, the following is a 

complete list of all current employees of the Disclosing Party who were, at any time during the 12-

month period preceding the date of this EDS, an employee, or elected or appointed official, of the City 

of Chicago (if none, indicate with AN/A@ or Anone@). 
___________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

13. To the best of the Disclosing Party=s knowledge after reasonable inquiry, the following is a 

complete list of all gifts that the Disclosing Party has given or caused to be given, at any time during 

the 12-month period preceding the execution date of this EDS, to an employee, or elected or appointed 

official, of the City of Chicago.  For purposes of this statement, a Agift@ does not include: (i) anything 

made generally available to City employees or to the general public, or (ii) food or drink provided in 

the course of official City business and having a retail value of less than $25 per recipient, or (iii) a 

political contribution otherwise duly reported as required by law (if none, indicate with AN/A@ or 

Anone@).  As to any gift listed below, please also list the name of the City recipient. 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

C. CERTIFICATION OF STATUS AS FINANCIAL INSTITUTION 

 

1. The Disclosing Party certifies that the Disclosing Party (check one) 

  [  ] is  [  ] is not  

 

 a "financial institution" as defined in MCC Section 2-32-455(b). 

 

2. If the Disclosing Party IS a financial institution, then the Disclosing Party pledges: 

 

"We are not and will not become a predatory lender as defined in MCC Chapter 2-32.  We further 

pledge that none of our affiliates is, and none of them will become, a predatory lender as defined in 

MCC Chapter 2-32.  We understand that becoming a predatory lender or becoming an affiliate of a 

predatory lender may result in the loss of the privilege of doing business with the City." 

 

N/A

None

None

X
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If the Disclosing Party is unable to make this pledge because it or any of its affiliates (as defined in 

MCC Section 2-32-455(b)) is a predatory lender within the meaning of MCC Chapter 2-32, explain 

here (attach additional pages if necessary): 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be 

conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements. 

 

D. CERTIFICATION REGARDING FINANCIAL INTEREST IN CITY BUSINESS 

 

Any words or terms defined in MCC Chapter 2-156 have the same meanings if used in this Part D. 

 

1. In accordance with MCC Section 2-156-110: To the best of the Disclosing Party=s knowledge 

after reasonable inquiry, does any official or employee of the City have a financial interest in his or 

her own name or in the name of any other person or entity in the Matter? 

 

[  ] Yes   [  ] No 

  

NOTE:   If you checked "Yes" to Item D(1), proceed to Items D(2) and D(3).  If you checked "No" 

to Item D(1), skip Items D(2) and D(3) and proceed to Part E. 

 

2. Unless sold pursuant to a process of competitive bidding, or otherwise permitted, no City elected 

official or employee shall have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of any 

other person or entity in the purchase of any property that (i) belongs to the City, or (ii) is sold for 

taxes or assessments, or (iii) is sold by virtue of legal process at the suit of the City (collectively, 

"City Property Sale").  Compensation for property taken pursuant to the City's eminent domain 

power does not constitute a financial interest within the meaning of this Part D. 

 

Does the Matter involve a City Property Sale? 

 

 [  ] Yes   [  ] No 

 

3. If you checked "Yes" to Item D(1), provide the names and business addresses of the City officials 

or employees having such financial interest and identify the nature of the financial interest: 

 

Name     Business Address    Nature of Financial Interest  

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

  

4. The  Disclosing Party further certifies that no prohibited financial interest in the Matter will be 

acquired by any City official or employee. 

 

X
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E. CERTIFICATION REGARDING SLAVERY ERA BUSINESS 

 

 Please check either (1) or (2) below.  If the Disclosing Party checks (2), the Disclosing Party 

must disclose below or in an attachment to this EDS all information required by (2).  Failure to 

comply with these disclosure requirements may make any contract entered into with the City in 

connection with the Matter voidable by the City. 

 

____1.  The Disclosing Party verifies that the Disclosing Party has searched any and all records of 

the Disclosing Party and any and all predecessor entities regarding records of investments or profits 

from slavery or slaveholder insurance policies during the slavery era (including insurance policies 

issued to slaveholders that provided coverage for damage to or injury or death of their slaves), and 

the Disclosing Party has found no such records.     

 

____2.  The Disclosing Party verifies that, as a result of conducting the search in step (1) above, the 

Disclosing Party has found records of investments or profits from slavery or slaveholder insurance 

policies.  The Disclosing Party verifies that the following constitutes full disclosure of all such 

records, including the names of any and all slaves or slaveholders described in those records: 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

SECTION VI -- CERTIFICATIONS FOR FEDERALLY FUNDED MATTERS 
 

NOTE:  If the Matter is federally funded, complete this Section VI.  If the Matter is not 

federally funded, proceed to Section VII.  For purposes of this Section VI, tax credits allocated by 

the City and proceeds of debt obligations of the City are not federal funding. 

 

A. CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING 

 

 1. List below the names of all persons or entities registered under the federal Lobbying 

Disclosure Act of 1995, as amended, who have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the Disclosing 

Party with respect to the Matter: (Add sheets if necessary): 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

(If no explanation appears or begins on the lines above, or if the letters "NA" or if the word "None" 

appear, it will be conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party means that NO persons or entities 

registered under the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995, as amended, have made lobbying contacts on 

behalf of the Disclosing Party with respect to the Matter.)   

 

 2. The Disclosing Party has not spent and will not expend any federally appropriated funds to pay 

any person or entity listed in paragraph A(1) above for his or her lobbying activities or to pay any 

person or entity to influence or attempt to influence an officer or employee of any agency, as defined 

by applicable federal law, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee 

X
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of a member of Congress, in connection with the award of any federally funded contract, making any 

federally funded grant or loan, entering into any cooperative agreement, or to extend, continue, renew, 

amend, or modify any federally funded contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. 

 

 3. The Disclosing Party will submit an updated certification at the end of each calendar quarter in 

which there occurs any event that materially affects the accuracy of the statements and information set 

forth in paragraphs A(1) and A(2) above. 

 

 4. The Disclosing Party certifies that either: (i) it is not an organization described in section 

501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986; or (ii) it is an organization described in section 

501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 but has not engaged and will not engage in "Lobbying 

Activities," as that term is defined in the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995, as amended. 

 

 5. If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party must obtain certifications equal in 

form and substance to paragraphs A(1) through A(4) above from all subcontractors before it awards 

any subcontract and the Disclosing Party must maintain all such subcontractors' certifications for the 

duration of the Matter and must make such certifications promptly available to the City upon request. 

 

B. CERTIFICATION REGARDING EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 

 

 If the Matter is federally funded, federal regulations require the Applicant and all proposed 

subcontractors to submit the following information with their bids or in writing at the outset of 

negotiations. 

 

Is the Disclosing Party the Applicant? 

 [  ] Yes [  ] No 

 

If AYes,@ answer the three questions below: 

 

1. Have you developed and do you have on file affirmative action programs pursuant to applicable 

federal regulations?  (See 41 CFR Part 60-2.) 

 [  ] Yes   [  ] No 

 

2. Have you filed with the Joint Reporting Committee, the Director of the Office of Federal Contract 

Compliance Programs, or the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission all reports due under the 

applicable filing requirements? 

 [  ] Yes                             [  ] No [ ] Reports not required 

 

3. Have you participated in any previous contracts or subcontracts subject to the  

equal opportunity clause? 

 [  ] Yes   [  ] No 

 

If you checked ANo@ to question (1) or (2) above, please provide an explanation: 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 
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SECTION VII -- FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGMENTS AND CERTIFICATION 
 

The Disclosing Party understands and agrees that: 

 

A. The certifications, disclosures, and acknowledgments contained in this EDS will become part of any 

contract or other agreement between the Applicant and the City in connection with the Matter, whether 

procurement, City assistance, or other City action, and are material inducements to the City's execution 

of any contract or taking other action with respect to the Matter.  The Disclosing Party understands that 

it must comply with all statutes, ordinances, and regulations on which this EDS is based. 

 

B. The City's Governmental Ethics Ordinance, MCC Chapter 2-156, imposes certain duties and 

obligations on persons or entities seeking City contracts, work, business, or transactions.  The full text 

of this ordinance and a training program is available on line at www.cityofchicago.org/Ethics, and may 

also be obtained from the City's Board of Ethics, 740 N. Sedgwick St., Suite 500, Chicago, IL 60610, 

(312) 744-9660.  The Disclosing Party must comply fully with this ordinance.   

 

C. If the City determines that any information provided in this EDS is false, incomplete or inaccurate, 

any contract or other agreement in connection with which it is submitted may be rescinded or be void 

or voidable, and the City may pursue any remedies under the contract or agreement (if not rescinded or 

void), at law, or in equity, including terminating the Disclosing Party's participation in the Matter 

and/or declining to allow the Disclosing Party to participate in other City transactions.  Remedies at 

law for a false statement of material fact may include incarceration and an award to the City of treble 

damages. 

 

D. It is the City's policy to make this document available to the public on its Internet site and/or upon 

request.  Some or all of the information provided in, and appended to, this EDS may be made publicly 

available on the Internet, in response to a Freedom of Information Act request, or otherwise.  By 

completing and signing this EDS, the Disclosing Party waives and releases any possible rights or 

claims which it may have against the City in connection with the public release of information 

contained in this EDS and also authorizes the City to verify the accuracy of any information submitted 

in this EDS. 

 

E. The information provided in this EDS must be kept current.  In the event of changes, the Disclosing 

Party must supplement this EDS up to the time the City takes action on the Matter.  If the Matter is a 

contract being handled by the City=s Department of Procurement Services, the Disclosing Party must 

update this EDS as the contract requires.  NOTE: With respect to Matters subject to MCC Chapter  

1-23, Article I (imposing PERMANENT INELIGIBILITY for certain specified offenses), the 

information provided herein regarding eligibility must be kept current for a longer period, as required 

by MCC Chapter 1-23 and Section 2-154-020. 
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CITY OF CHICAGO 

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT 

APPENDIX A 

 

FAMILIAL RELATIONSHIPS WITH ELECTED CITY OFFICIALS  

AND DEPARTMENT HEADS  
 

This Appendix is to be completed only by (a) the Applicant, and (b) any legal entity which has a 

direct ownership interest in the Applicant exceeding 7.5%.  It is not to be completed by any legal 

entity which has only an indirect ownership interest in the Applicant. 
 

 Under MCC Section 2-154-015, the Disclosing Party must disclose whether such Disclosing Party 

or any AApplicable Party@ or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof currently has a Afamilial 

relationship@ with any elected city official or department head.  A Afamilial relationship@ exists if, as of 

the date this EDS is signed, the Disclosing Party or any AApplicable Party@ or any Spouse or Domestic 

Partner thereof is related to the mayor, any alderman, the city clerk, the city treasurer or any city 

department head as spouse or domestic partner or as any of the following, whether by blood or 

adoption: parent, child, brother or sister, aunt or uncle, niece or nephew, grandparent, grandchild, 

father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, stepfather or stepmother, stepson or 

stepdaughter, stepbrother or stepsister or half-brother or half-sister.   

 

  AApplicable Party@ means (1) all executive officers of the Disclosing Party listed in Section 

II.B.1.a., if the Disclosing Party is a corporation; all partners of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing 

Party is a general partnership; all general partners and limited partners of the Disclosing Party, if the 

Disclosing Party is a limited partnership; all managers, managing members and members of the 

Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a limited liability company; (2) all principal officers of the 

Disclosing Party; and (3) any person having more than a 7.5% ownership interest in the Disclosing 

Party. APrincipal officers@ means the president, chief operating officer, executive director, chief 

financial officer, treasurer or secretary of a legal entity or any person exercising similar authority. 

 

 Does the Disclosing Party or any AApplicable Party@ or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof 

currently have a Afamilial relationship@ with an elected city official or department head?  

 

 [  ] Yes   [  ] No 

 

 If yes, please identify below (1) the name and title of such person, (2) the name of the legal entity to 

which such person is connected; (3) the name and title of the elected city official or department head to 

whom such person has a familial relationship, and (4) the precise nature of such familial relationship. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

X
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CITY OF CHICAGO 

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT 

APPENDIX B 

 

BUILDING CODE SCOFFLAW/PROBLEM LANDLORD CERTIFICATION  

 

This Appendix is to be completed only by (a) the Applicant, and (b) any legal entity which has a direct 

ownership interest in the Applicant exceeding 7.5% (an "Owner").  It is not to be completed by any 

legal entity which has only an indirect ownership interest in the Applicant. 

 

1. Pursuant to MCC Section 2-154-010, is the Applicant or any Owner identified as a building code 

scofflaw or problem landlord pursuant to MCC Section 2-92-416? 

 

 [  ] Yes [  ] No 

 

2. If the Applicant is a legal entity publicly traded on any exchange, is any officer or director of  

the Applicant identified as a building code scofflaw or problem landlord pursuant to MCC Section  

2-92-416? 

 

 [  ] Yes   [  ] No  [  ] The Applicant is not publicly traded on any exchange.   

 

 

3. If yes to (1) or (2) above, please identify below the name of each person or legal entity identified  

as a building code scofflaw or problem landlord and the address of each building or buildings to which 

the pertinent code violations apply. 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

X

X
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CITY OF CHICAGO 

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT 

APPENDIX C 

PROHIBITION ON WAGE & SALARY HISTORY SCREENING - CERTIFICATION 

This Appendix is to be completed only by an Applicant that is completing this EDS as a “contractor” as 

defined in MCC Section 2-92-385.  That section, which should be consulted (www.amlegal.com), 

generally covers a party to any agreement pursuant to which they: (i) receive City of Chicago funds in 

consideration for services, work or goods provided (including for legal or other professional services), 

or (ii) pay the City money for a license, grant or concession allowing them to conduct a business on 

City premises. 

On behalf of an Applicant that is a contractor pursuant to MCC Section 2-92-385, I hereby certify that 

the Applicant is in compliance with MCC Section 2-92-385(b)(1) and (2), which prohibit: (i) screening 

job applicants based on their wage or salary history, or (ii) seeking job applicants’ wage or salary 

history from current or former employers.  I also certify that the Applicant has adopted a policy that 

includes those prohibitions.  

[  ] Yes 

[  ] No 

[  ] N/A – I am not an Applicant that is a “contractor” as defined in MCC Section 2-92-385. 

This certification shall serve as the affidavit required by MCC Section 2-92-385(c)(1). 

If you checked “no” to the above, please explain. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

X

http://www.amlegal.com/


(1 of 1 Exhibits for Amalgamated Bank of Chicago) 

EXHIBIT SECTION II. B. 1 

DIRECTORS 
Ken Bahk 

Ronald A. Damashek 
Donald Finn 

Miriam L. Fitzgerald 
Warren Katz 

James T. Landenberger 
Gary Perinar 

Robert G. Reiter, Jr. 
James Sweeney 
Darrell Williams 
Jennifer Hoover 

Robert M. Wrobel 

OFFICERS 

Robert M. Wrobel, Chairman and CEO 

James T. Landenberger, President  

Cherie Duve, General Counsel 

William Kerth, Executive Vice President and Chief Credit Officer  

Timothy Clifford, Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 
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 CITY OF CHICAGO 

 ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT  

 AND AFFIDAVIT 
 

SECTION I -- GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

A. Legal name of the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS.  Include d/b/a/ if applicable: 

 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Check ONE of the following three boxes: 

 

Indicate whether the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS is: 

 1.  [  ]  the Applicant     

          OR  

 2.  [  ]  a legal entity currently holding, or anticipated to hold within six months after City action on 

the contract, transaction or other undertaking to which this EDS pertains (referred to below as the 

"Matter"), a direct or indirect interest in excess of 7.5% in the Applicant.  State the Applicant=s legal 

name:  ___________________________________________________________________________ 

          OR 

 3.  [  ]  a legal entity with a direct or indirect right of control of the Applicant (see Section II(B)(1))  

State the legal name of the entity in which the Disclosing Party holds a right of control: 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

 

B. Business address of the Disclosing Party: __________________________________________ 

__________________________________________ 

 

C. Telephone: _________________ Fax: ___________________ Email: ______________________  

 

D. Name of contact person: ______________________________ 

 

E. Federal Employer Identification No. (if you have one): __________________________________ 

 

F. Brief description of the Matter to which this EDS pertains.  (Include project number and location of 

property, if applicable):   

 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

G. Which City agency or department is requesting this EDS?_______________________________ 

 

If the Matter is a contract being handled by the City=s Department of Procurement Services, please 

complete the following: 

 

Specification # __________________________ and Contract # __________________________ 

Amalgamated Investments Company

30 N. LaSalle Street

Chicago, IL 60602

312-822-3188 312-267-8770 rhagen@aboc.com

H. Richard Hagen

36-2641426

Municipal Depository in fiscal year 2024

City of Chicago, Department of Finance

X

Amalgamated Bank of Chicago
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SECTION II -- DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP INTERESTS 
 

A. NATURE OF THE DISCLOSING PARTY 

 

 1. Indicate the nature of the Disclosing Party: 

[  ] Person    [  ]  Limited liability company 

[  ] Publicly registered business corporation [  ]  Limited liability partnership  

[  ] Privately held business corporation [  ]  Joint venture 

[  ] Sole proprietorship [  ]  Not-for-profit corporation  

[  ] General partnership   (Is the not-for-profit corporation also a 501(c)(3))? 

[  ] Limited partnership [  ] Yes           [  ] No 

[  ] Trust    [  ]  Other (please specify) 

_______________________________________ 

 

2. For legal entities, the state (or foreign country) of incorporation or organization, if applicable:   

 

______________________________________________________________________________  

 

3. For legal entities not organized in the State of Illinois: Has the organization registered to do 

business in the State of Illinois as a foreign entity? 

 

[  ] Yes   [  ] No   [  ] Organized in Illinois 

 

B. IF THE DISCLOSING PARTY IS A LEGAL ENTITY: 

 

1.   List below the full names and titles, if applicable, of: (i) all executive officers and all directors of 

the entity; (ii) for not-for-profit corporations, all members, if any, which are legal entities (if there 

are no such members, write "no members which are legal entities"); (iii) for trusts, estates or other 

similar entities, the trustee, executor, administrator, or similarly situated party; (iv) for general or 

limited partnerships, limited liability companies, limited liability partnerships or joint ventures, 

each general partner, managing member, manager or any other person or legal entity that directly or 

indirectly controls the day-to-day management of the Applicant. 

 

NOTE: Each legal entity listed below must submit an EDS on its own behalf. 

 

Name        Title 

___________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

2. Please provide the following information concerning each person or legal entity having a direct or 

indirect, current or prospective (i.e. within 6 months after City action) beneficial interest (including 

ownership) in excess of 7.5% of the Applicant.  Examples of such an interest include shares in a 

corporation, partnership interest in a partnership or joint venture, interest of a member or manager in a  

 

X

Illinois

X

See attached Exhibit of Officers and Directors
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limited liability company, or interest of a beneficiary of a trust, estate or other similar entity.  If none, 

state ANone.@ 
 

NOTE: Each legal entity listed below may be required to submit an EDS on its own behalf. 

 

Name                                Business Address                               Percentage Interest in the Applicant 

___________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

SECTION III -- INCOME OR COMPENSATION TO, OR OWNERSHIP BY, CITY ELECTED 

OFFICIALS 
 

Has the Disclosing Party provided any income or compensation to any City elected official during the 

12-month period preceding the date of this EDS?       [  ] Yes             [  ] No 

 

Does the Disclosing Party reasonably expect to provide any income or compensation to any City 

elected official during the 12-month period following the date of this EDS?    [  ] Yes             [  ] No 

 

If Ayes@ to either of the above, please identify below the name(s) of such City elected official(s) and 

describe such income or compensation: 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

Does any City elected official or, to the best of the Disclosing Party=s knowledge after reasonable 

inquiry, any City elected official=s spouse or domestic partner, have a financial interest (as defined in 

Chapter 2-156 of the Municipal Code of Chicago (AMCC@)) in the Disclosing Party? 

    [  ] Yes                        [  ] No 

 

If "yes," please identify below the name(s) of such City elected official(s) and/or spouse(s)/domestic 

partner(s) and describe the financial interest(s). 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

SECTION IV -- DISCLOSURE OF SUBCONTRACTORS AND OTHER RETAINED PARTIES 
 

The Disclosing Party must disclose the name and business address of each subcontractor, attorney, 

lobbyist (as defined in MCC Chapter 2-156), accountant, consultant and any other person or entity 

whom the Disclosing Party has retained or expects to retain in connection with the Matter, as well as 

the nature of the relationship, and the total amount of the fees paid or estimated to be paid.  The 

Disclosing Party is not required to disclose employees who are paid solely through the Disclosing 

Party's regular payroll.  If the Disclosing Party is uncertain whether a disclosure is required under this 

Section, the Disclosing Party must either ask the City whether disclosure is required or make the 

disclosure. 

 

X

X

X

See attached.
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Name (indicate whether    Business     Relationship to Disclosing Party     Fees (indicate whether 

 retained or anticipated       Address      (subcontractor, attorney,          paid or estimated.) NOTE: 

  to be retained )          lobbyist, etc.)            Ahourly rate@ or At.b.d.@ is  

                            not an acceptable response. 

___________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

(Add sheets if necessary) 

 

[  ] Check here if the Disclosing Party has not retained, nor expects to retain, any such persons or entities.  

 

SECTION V -- CERTIFICATIONS  
 

A. COURT-ORDERED CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE 

 

Under MCC Section 2-92-415, substantial owners of business entities that contract with the City must 

remain in compliance with their child support obligations throughout the contract=s term. 

 

Has any person who directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the Disclosing Party been declared in 

arrearage on any child support obligations by any Illinois court of competent jurisdiction? 

 

[  ] Yes       [  ] No     [  ] No person directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the Disclosing Party. 

 

If AYes,@ has the person entered into a court-approved agreement for payment of all support owed and 

is the person in compliance with that agreement? 

 

[  ] Yes        [  ] No  

 

B. FURTHER CERTIFICATIONS 

 

1. [This paragraph 1 applies only if the Matter is a contract being handled by the City=s Department of 

Procurement Services.]  In the 5-year period preceding the date of this EDS, neither the Disclosing 

Party nor any Affiliated Entity [see definition in (5) below] has engaged, in connection with the 

performance of any public contract, the services of an integrity monitor, independent private sector 

inspector general, or integrity compliance consultant (i.e., an individual or entity with legal, auditing, 

investigative, or other similar skills, designated by a public agency to help the agency monitor the 

activity of specified agency vendors as well as help the vendors reform their business practices so they 

can be considered for agency contracts in the future, or continue with a contract in progress). 

 

2. The Disclosing Party and its Affiliated Entities are not delinquent in the payment of any fine, fee, 

tax or other source of indebtedness owed to the City of Chicago, including, but not limited to, water 

and sewer charges, license fees, parking tickets, property taxes and sales taxes, nor is the Disclosing 

Party delinquent in the payment of any tax administered by the Illinois Department of Revenue. 

 

 

X

X
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3. The Disclosing Party and, if the Disclosing Party is a legal entity, all of those persons or entities 

identified in Section II(B)(1) of this EDS: 

 

a. are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily 

excluded from any transactions by any federal, state or local unit of government; 

 

b. have not, during the 5 years before the date of this EDS, been convicted of a criminal offense, 

adjudged guilty, or had a civil judgment rendered against them in connection with: obtaining, 

attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state or local) transaction or contract under a 

public transaction; a violation of federal or state antitrust statutes; fraud; embezzlement; theft; forgery; 

bribery; falsification or destruction of records; making false statements; or receiving stolen property;  

  

c. are not presently indicted for, or criminally or civilly charged by, a governmental entity (federal, 

state or local) with committing any of the offenses set forth in subparagraph (b) above;  

 

d. have not, during the 5 years before the date of this EDS, had one or more public transactions 

(federal, state or local) terminated for cause or default; and 

 

e. have not, during the 5 years before the date of this EDS, been convicted, adjudged guilty, or found 

liable in a civil proceeding, or in any criminal or civil action, including actions concerning 

environmental violations, instituted by the City or by the federal government, any state, or any other 

unit of local government. 

 

4. The Disclosing Party understands and shall comply with the applicable requirements of MCC  

Chapters 2-56 (Inspector General) and 2-156 (Governmental Ethics). 

  

5. Certifications (5), (6) and (7) concern: 

$ the Disclosing Party; 

 $ any AContractor@ (meaning any contractor or subcontractor used by the Disclosing Party in  

 connection with the Matter, including but not limited to all persons or legal entities disclosed  

 under Section IV, ADisclosure of Subcontractors and Other Retained Parties@); 
 $ any "Affiliated Entity" (meaning a person or entity that, directly or indirectly: controls the  

 Disclosing Party, is controlled by the Disclosing Party, or is, with the Disclosing Party, under  

 common control of another person or entity).  Indicia of control include, without limitation:   

interlocking management or ownership; identity of interests among family members, shared 

facilities and equipment; common use of employees; or organization of a business entity following  

 the ineligibility of a business entity to do business with federal or state or local government,  

 including the City, using substantially the same management, ownership, or principals as the  

 ineligible entity.  With respect to Contractors, the term Affiliated Entity means a person or entity  

 that directly or indirectly controls the Contractor, is controlled by it, or, with the Contractor, is  

 under common control of another person or entity; 

 $ any responsible official of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity or any 

 other official, agent or employee of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity,  

 acting pursuant to the direction or authorization of a responsible official of the Disclosing Party,  

 any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity (collectively "Agents").  
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Neither the Disclosing Party, nor any Contractor, nor any Affiliated Entity of either the Disclosing 

Party or any Contractor, nor any Agents have, during the 5 years before the date of this EDS, or, with 

respect to a Contractor, an Affiliated Entity, or an Affiliated Entity of a Contractor during the 5 years 

before the date of such Contractor's or Affiliated Entity's contract or engagement in connection with the 

Matter: 

  

a. bribed or attempted to bribe, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of bribery or attempting to bribe, 

a public officer or employee of the City, the State of Illinois, or any agency of the federal government 

or of any state or local government in the United States of America, in that officer's or employee's 

official capacity;  

 

b. agreed or colluded with other bidders or prospective bidders, or been a party to any such agreement, 

or been convicted  or adjudged guilty of agreement or collusion among bidders or prospective bidders, 

in restraint of freedom of competition by agreement to bid a fixed price or otherwise; or  

 

c. made an admission of such conduct described in subparagraph (a) or (b) above that is a matter of 

record, but have not been prosecuted for such conduct; or 

 

d. violated the provisions referenced in MCC Subsection 2-92-320(a)(4)(Contracts Requiring a Base 

Wage); (a)(5)(Debarment Regulations); or (a)(6)(Minimum Wage Ordinance). 

 

6. Neither the Disclosing Party, nor any Affiliated Entity or Contractor, or any of their employees, 

officials, agents or partners, is barred from contracting with any unit of state or local government as a 

result of engaging in or being convicted of (1) bid-rigging in violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-3; (2) 

bid-rotating in violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-4; or (3) any similar offense of any state or of the United 

States of America that contains the same elements as the offense of bid-rigging or bid-rotating. 

 

7. Neither the Disclosing Party nor any Affiliated Entity is listed on a Sanctions List maintained by the 

United States Department of Commerce, State, or Treasury, or any successor federal agency. 

 

8. [FOR APPLICANT ONLY] (i) Neither the Applicant nor any Acontrolling person@ [see MCC 

Chapter 1-23, Article I for applicability and defined terms] of the Applicant is currently indicted or 

charged with, or has admitted guilt of, or has ever been convicted of, or placed under supervision for, 

any criminal offense involving actual, attempted, or conspiracy to commit bribery, theft, fraud, forgery, 

perjury, dishonesty or deceit against an officer or employee of the City or any Asister agency@; and (ii) 

the Applicant understands and acknowledges that compliance with Article I is a continuing requirement 

for doing business with the City.  NOTE: If MCC Chapter 1-23, Article I applies to the Applicant, that 

Article=s permanent compliance timeframe supersedes 5-year compliance timeframes in this Section V. 

 

9. [FOR APPLICANT ONLY] The Applicant and its Affiliated Entities will not use, nor permit their 

subcontractors to use, any facility listed as having an active exclusion by the U.S. EPA on the federal 

System for Award Management (ASAM@).  
 

10.  [FOR APPLICANT ONLY] The Applicant will obtain from any contractors/subcontractors hired 

or to be hired in connection with the Matter certifications equal in form and substance to those in 

Certifications (2) and (9) above and will not, without the prior written consent of the City, use any such 
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contractor/subcontractor that does not provide such certifications or that the Applicant has reason to 

believe has not provided or cannot provide truthful certifications. 

 

11.   If the Disclosing Party is unable to certify to any of the above statements in this Part B (Further 

Certifications), the Disclosing Party must explain below: 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be conclusively 

presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements. 

 

12. To the best of the Disclosing Party=s knowledge after reasonable inquiry, the following is a 

complete list of all current employees of the Disclosing Party who were, at any time during the 12-

month period preceding the date of this EDS, an employee, or elected or appointed official, of the City 

of Chicago (if none, indicate with AN/A@ or Anone@). 
___________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

13. To the best of the Disclosing Party=s knowledge after reasonable inquiry, the following is a 

complete list of all gifts that the Disclosing Party has given or caused to be given, at any time during 

the 12-month period preceding the execution date of this EDS, to an employee, or elected or appointed 

official, of the City of Chicago.  For purposes of this statement, a Agift@ does not include: (i) anything 

made generally available to City employees or to the general public, or (ii) food or drink provided in 

the course of official City business and having a retail value of less than $25 per recipient, or (iii) a 

political contribution otherwise duly reported as required by law (if none, indicate with AN/A@ or 

Anone@).  As to any gift listed below, please also list the name of the City recipient. 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

C. CERTIFICATION OF STATUS AS FINANCIAL INSTITUTION 

 

1. The Disclosing Party certifies that the Disclosing Party (check one) 

  [  ] is  [  ] is not  

 

 a "financial institution" as defined in MCC Section 2-32-455(b). 

 

2. If the Disclosing Party IS a financial institution, then the Disclosing Party pledges: 

 

"We are not and will not become a predatory lender as defined in MCC Chapter 2-32.  We further 

pledge that none of our affiliates is, and none of them will become, a predatory lender as defined in 

MCC Chapter 2-32.  We understand that becoming a predatory lender or becoming an affiliate of a 

predatory lender may result in the loss of the privilege of doing business with the City." 

 

N/A

None

None

X
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If the Disclosing Party is unable to make this pledge because it or any of its affiliates (as defined in 

MCC Section 2-32-455(b)) is a predatory lender within the meaning of MCC Chapter 2-32, explain 

here (attach additional pages if necessary): 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be 

conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements. 

 

D. CERTIFICATION REGARDING FINANCIAL INTEREST IN CITY BUSINESS 

 

Any words or terms defined in MCC Chapter 2-156 have the same meanings if used in this Part D. 

 

1. In accordance with MCC Section 2-156-110: To the best of the Disclosing Party=s knowledge 

after reasonable inquiry, does any official or employee of the City have a financial interest in his or 

her own name or in the name of any other person or entity in the Matter? 

 

[  ] Yes   [  ] No 

  

NOTE:   If you checked "Yes" to Item D(1), proceed to Items D(2) and D(3).  If you checked "No" 

to Item D(1), skip Items D(2) and D(3) and proceed to Part E. 

 

2. Unless sold pursuant to a process of competitive bidding, or otherwise permitted, no City elected 

official or employee shall have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of any 

other person or entity in the purchase of any property that (i) belongs to the City, or (ii) is sold for 

taxes or assessments, or (iii) is sold by virtue of legal process at the suit of the City (collectively, 

"City Property Sale").  Compensation for property taken pursuant to the City's eminent domain 

power does not constitute a financial interest within the meaning of this Part D. 

 

Does the Matter involve a City Property Sale? 

 

 [  ] Yes   [  ] No 

 

3. If you checked "Yes" to Item D(1), provide the names and business addresses of the City officials 

or employees having such financial interest and identify the nature of the financial interest: 

 

Name     Business Address    Nature of Financial Interest  

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

  

4. The  Disclosing Party further certifies that no prohibited financial interest in the Matter will be 

acquired by any City official or employee. 

 

X
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E. CERTIFICATION REGARDING SLAVERY ERA BUSINESS 

 

 Please check either (1) or (2) below.  If the Disclosing Party checks (2), the Disclosing Party 

must disclose below or in an attachment to this EDS all information required by (2).  Failure to 

comply with these disclosure requirements may make any contract entered into with the City in 

connection with the Matter voidable by the City. 

 

____1.  The Disclosing Party verifies that the Disclosing Party has searched any and all records of 

the Disclosing Party and any and all predecessor entities regarding records of investments or profits 

from slavery or slaveholder insurance policies during the slavery era (including insurance policies 

issued to slaveholders that provided coverage for damage to or injury or death of their slaves), and 

the Disclosing Party has found no such records.     

 

____2.  The Disclosing Party verifies that, as a result of conducting the search in step (1) above, the 

Disclosing Party has found records of investments or profits from slavery or slaveholder insurance 

policies.  The Disclosing Party verifies that the following constitutes full disclosure of all such 

records, including the names of any and all slaves or slaveholders described in those records: 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

SECTION VI -- CERTIFICATIONS FOR FEDERALLY FUNDED MATTERS 
 

NOTE:  If the Matter is federally funded, complete this Section VI.  If the Matter is not 

federally funded, proceed to Section VII.  For purposes of this Section VI, tax credits allocated by 

the City and proceeds of debt obligations of the City are not federal funding. 

 

A. CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING 

 

 1. List below the names of all persons or entities registered under the federal Lobbying 

Disclosure Act of 1995, as amended, who have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the Disclosing 

Party with respect to the Matter: (Add sheets if necessary): 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

(If no explanation appears or begins on the lines above, or if the letters "NA" or if the word "None" 

appear, it will be conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party means that NO persons or entities 

registered under the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995, as amended, have made lobbying contacts on 

behalf of the Disclosing Party with respect to the Matter.)   

 

 2. The Disclosing Party has not spent and will not expend any federally appropriated funds to pay 

any person or entity listed in paragraph A(1) above for his or her lobbying activities or to pay any 

person or entity to influence or attempt to influence an officer or employee of any agency, as defined 

by applicable federal law, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee 

X



Ver.2018-1                                                  Page 10 of 15 

 

of a member of Congress, in connection with the award of any federally funded contract, making any 

federally funded grant or loan, entering into any cooperative agreement, or to extend, continue, renew, 

amend, or modify any federally funded contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. 

 

 3. The Disclosing Party will submit an updated certification at the end of each calendar quarter in 

which there occurs any event that materially affects the accuracy of the statements and information set 

forth in paragraphs A(1) and A(2) above. 

 

 4. The Disclosing Party certifies that either: (i) it is not an organization described in section 

501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986; or (ii) it is an organization described in section 

501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 but has not engaged and will not engage in "Lobbying 

Activities," as that term is defined in the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995, as amended. 

 

 5. If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party must obtain certifications equal in 

form and substance to paragraphs A(1) through A(4) above from all subcontractors before it awards 

any subcontract and the Disclosing Party must maintain all such subcontractors' certifications for the 

duration of the Matter and must make such certifications promptly available to the City upon request. 

 

B. CERTIFICATION REGARDING EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 

 

 If the Matter is federally funded, federal regulations require the Applicant and all proposed 

subcontractors to submit the following information with their bids or in writing at the outset of 

negotiations. 

 

Is the Disclosing Party the Applicant? 

 [  ] Yes [  ] No 

 

If AYes,@ answer the three questions below: 

 

1. Have you developed and do you have on file affirmative action programs pursuant to applicable 

federal regulations?  (See 41 CFR Part 60-2.) 

 [  ] Yes   [  ] No 

 

2. Have you filed with the Joint Reporting Committee, the Director of the Office of Federal Contract 

Compliance Programs, or the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission all reports due under the 

applicable filing requirements? 

 [  ] Yes                             [  ] No [ ] Reports not required 

 

3. Have you participated in any previous contracts or subcontracts subject to the  

equal opportunity clause? 

 [  ] Yes   [  ] No 

 

If you checked ANo@ to question (1) or (2) above, please provide an explanation: 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 
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SECTION VII -- FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGMENTS AND CERTIFICATION 
 

The Disclosing Party understands and agrees that: 

 

A. The certifications, disclosures, and acknowledgments contained in this EDS will become part of any 

contract or other agreement between the Applicant and the City in connection with the Matter, whether 

procurement, City assistance, or other City action, and are material inducements to the City's execution 

of any contract or taking other action with respect to the Matter.  The Disclosing Party understands that 

it must comply with all statutes, ordinances, and regulations on which this EDS is based. 

 

B. The City's Governmental Ethics Ordinance, MCC Chapter 2-156, imposes certain duties and 

obligations on persons or entities seeking City contracts, work, business, or transactions.  The full text 

of this ordinance and a training program is available on line at www.cityofchicago.org/Ethics, and may 

also be obtained from the City's Board of Ethics, 740 N. Sedgwick St., Suite 500, Chicago, IL 60610, 

(312) 744-9660.  The Disclosing Party must comply fully with this ordinance.   

 

C. If the City determines that any information provided in this EDS is false, incomplete or inaccurate, 

any contract or other agreement in connection with which it is submitted may be rescinded or be void 

or voidable, and the City may pursue any remedies under the contract or agreement (if not rescinded or 

void), at law, or in equity, including terminating the Disclosing Party's participation in the Matter 

and/or declining to allow the Disclosing Party to participate in other City transactions.  Remedies at 

law for a false statement of material fact may include incarceration and an award to the City of treble 

damages. 

 

D. It is the City's policy to make this document available to the public on its Internet site and/or upon 

request.  Some or all of the information provided in, and appended to, this EDS may be made publicly 

available on the Internet, in response to a Freedom of Information Act request, or otherwise.  By 

completing and signing this EDS, the Disclosing Party waives and releases any possible rights or 

claims which it may have against the City in connection with the public release of information 

contained in this EDS and also authorizes the City to verify the accuracy of any information submitted 

in this EDS. 

 

E. The information provided in this EDS must be kept current.  In the event of changes, the Disclosing 

Party must supplement this EDS up to the time the City takes action on the Matter.  If the Matter is a 

contract being handled by the City=s Department of Procurement Services, the Disclosing Party must 

update this EDS as the contract requires.  NOTE: With respect to Matters subject to MCC Chapter  

1-23, Article I (imposing PERMANENT INELIGIBILITY for certain specified offenses), the 

information provided herein regarding eligibility must be kept current for a longer period, as required 

by MCC Chapter 1-23 and Section 2-154-020. 
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CITY OF CHICAGO 

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT 

APPENDIX A 

 

FAMILIAL RELATIONSHIPS WITH ELECTED CITY OFFICIALS  

AND DEPARTMENT HEADS  
 

This Appendix is to be completed only by (a) the Applicant, and (b) any legal entity which has a 

direct ownership interest in the Applicant exceeding 7.5%.  It is not to be completed by any legal 

entity which has only an indirect ownership interest in the Applicant. 
 

 Under MCC Section 2-154-015, the Disclosing Party must disclose whether such Disclosing Party 

or any AApplicable Party@ or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof currently has a Afamilial 

relationship@ with any elected city official or department head.  A Afamilial relationship@ exists if, as of 

the date this EDS is signed, the Disclosing Party or any AApplicable Party@ or any Spouse or Domestic 

Partner thereof is related to the mayor, any alderman, the city clerk, the city treasurer or any city 

department head as spouse or domestic partner or as any of the following, whether by blood or 

adoption: parent, child, brother or sister, aunt or uncle, niece or nephew, grandparent, grandchild, 

father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, stepfather or stepmother, stepson or 

stepdaughter, stepbrother or stepsister or half-brother or half-sister.   

 

  AApplicable Party@ means (1) all executive officers of the Disclosing Party listed in Section 

II.B.1.a., if the Disclosing Party is a corporation; all partners of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing 

Party is a general partnership; all general partners and limited partners of the Disclosing Party, if the 

Disclosing Party is a limited partnership; all managers, managing members and members of the 

Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a limited liability company; (2) all principal officers of the 

Disclosing Party; and (3) any person having more than a 7.5% ownership interest in the Disclosing 

Party. APrincipal officers@ means the president, chief operating officer, executive director, chief 

financial officer, treasurer or secretary of a legal entity or any person exercising similar authority. 

 

 Does the Disclosing Party or any AApplicable Party@ or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof 

currently have a Afamilial relationship@ with an elected city official or department head?  

 

 [  ] Yes   [  ] No 

 

 If yes, please identify below (1) the name and title of such person, (2) the name of the legal entity to 

which such person is connected; (3) the name and title of the elected city official or department head to 

whom such person has a familial relationship, and (4) the precise nature of such familial relationship. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

X
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CITY OF CHICAGO 

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT 

APPENDIX B 

 

BUILDING CODE SCOFFLAW/PROBLEM LANDLORD CERTIFICATION  

 

This Appendix is to be completed only by (a) the Applicant, and (b) any legal entity which has a direct 

ownership interest in the Applicant exceeding 7.5% (an "Owner").  It is not to be completed by any 

legal entity which has only an indirect ownership interest in the Applicant. 

 

1. Pursuant to MCC Section 2-154-010, is the Applicant or any Owner identified as a building code 

scofflaw or problem landlord pursuant to MCC Section 2-92-416? 

 

 [  ] Yes [  ] No 

 

2. If the Applicant is a legal entity publicly traded on any exchange, is any officer or director of  

the Applicant identified as a building code scofflaw or problem landlord pursuant to MCC Section  

2-92-416? 

 

 [  ] Yes   [  ] No  [  ] The Applicant is not publicly traded on any exchange.   

 

 

3. If yes to (1) or (2) above, please identify below the name of each person or legal entity identified  

as a building code scofflaw or problem landlord and the address of each building or buildings to which 

the pertinent code violations apply. 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

X

X
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CITY OF CHICAGO 

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT 

APPENDIX C 

 

PROHIBITION ON WAGE & SALARY HISTORY SCREENING - CERTIFICATION  

 

This Appendix is to be completed only by an Applicant that is completing this EDS as a “contractor” as 

defined in MCC Section 2-92-385.  That section, which should be consulted (www.amlegal.com), 

generally covers a party to any agreement pursuant to which they: (i) receive City of Chicago funds in 

consideration for services, work or goods provided (including for legal or other professional services), 

or (ii) pay the City money for a license, grant or concession allowing them to conduct a business on 

City premises. 

 

On behalf of an Applicant that is a contractor pursuant to MCC Section 2-92-385, I hereby certify that 

the Applicant is in compliance with MCC Section 2-92-385(b)(1) and (2), which prohibit: (i) screening 

job applicants based on their wage or salary history, or (ii) seeking job applicants’ wage or salary 

history from current or former employers.  I also certify that the Applicant has adopted a policy that 

includes those prohibitions.  

 

[  ] Yes 

 

[  ] No 

 

[  ] N/A – I am not an Applicant that is a “contractor” as defined in MCC Section 2-92-385.   

 

This certification shall serve as the affidavit required by MCC Section 2-92-385(c)(1). 

 

If you checked “no” to the above, please explain. 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

http://www.amlegal.com/


(1 of 2 Exhibits for Amalgamated Investments Company) 

EXHIBIT SECTION II. B. 1 

 

DIRECTORS 

Warren Katz 

James Sweeney 

Debra H. Wrobel 

Robert M. Wrobel 

OFFICERS 
Robert M. Wrobel Chairman of the Board and CEO 
James T. Landenberger President 
Cherie Duve Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Assistant Secretary 
William Kerth Executive Vice President and Chief Credit Officer  
Timothy Clifford Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 
H. Richard Hagen Vice President and Secretary 

 Investments Company 



(2 of 2 Exhibits for Amalgamated Investments Company)

SECTION II.  B. 2. 

Percentage 
Indirect Interest in 
Amalgamated Bank 
of Chicago  

Name  Business Address  (the “Applicant”) 

Robert M. Wrobel Trust  Amalgamated Bank of Chicago 18.747% 
dated November 13, 1997  30 North LaSalle Street 

Chicago, Illinois 60602 

Debra H. Wrobel Trust   Amalgamated Bank of Chicago 18.747% 
dated November 13, 1997, 30 North LaSalle Street 
as amended on  Chicago, Illinois 60602 
March 16, 2006   
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 CITY OF CHICAGO 

 ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT  

 AND AFFIDAVIT 
 

SECTION I -- GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

A. Legal name of the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS.  Include d/b/a/ if applicable: 

 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Check ONE of the following three boxes: 

 

Indicate whether the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS is: 

 1.  [  ]  the Applicant     

          OR  

 2.  [  ]  a legal entity currently holding, or anticipated to hold within six months after City action on 

the contract, transaction or other undertaking to which this EDS pertains (referred to below as the 

"Matter"), a direct or indirect interest in excess of 7.5% in the Applicant.  State the Applicant=s legal 

name:  ___________________________________________________________________________ 

          OR 

 3.  [  ]  a legal entity with a direct or indirect right of control of the Applicant (see Section II(B)(1))  

State the legal name of the entity in which the Disclosing Party holds a right of control: 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

 

B. Business address of the Disclosing Party: __________________________________________ 

__________________________________________ 

 

C. Telephone: _________________ Fax: ___________________ Email: ______________________  

 

D. Name of contact person: ______________________________ 

 

E. Federal Employer Identification No. (if you have one): __________________________________ 

 

F. Brief description of the Matter to which this EDS pertains.  (Include project number and location of 

property, if applicable):   

 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

G. Which City agency or department is requesting this EDS?_______________________________ 

 

If the Matter is a contract being handled by the City=s Department of Procurement Services, please 

complete the following: 

 

Specification # __________________________ and Contract # __________________________ 

Debra H. Wrobel Trust dated November 13, 1997, as amended on March 16, 2006

312-822-3188 312-267-8770 rhagen@aboc.com

Chicago, IL 60602

30 N. LASALLE STREET

H. Richard Hagen

N/A

Municipal Depository in fiscal year 2024

City of Chicago, Department of Finance

x

Amalgamated Bank of Chicago
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SECTION II -- DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP INTERESTS 
 

A. NATURE OF THE DISCLOSING PARTY 

 

 1. Indicate the nature of the Disclosing Party: 

[  ] Person    [  ]  Limited liability company 

[  ] Publicly registered business corporation [  ]  Limited liability partnership  

[  ] Privately held business corporation [  ]  Joint venture 

[  ] Sole proprietorship [  ]  Not-for-profit corporation  

[  ] General partnership   (Is the not-for-profit corporation also a 501(c)(3))? 

[  ] Limited partnership [  ] Yes           [  ] No 

[  ] Trust    [  ]  Other (please specify) 

_______________________________________ 

 

2. For legal entities, the state (or foreign country) of incorporation or organization, if applicable:   

 

______________________________________________________________________________  

 

3. For legal entities not organized in the State of Illinois: Has the organization registered to do 

business in the State of Illinois as a foreign entity? 

 

[  ] Yes   [  ] No   [  ] Organized in Illinois 

 

B. IF THE DISCLOSING PARTY IS A LEGAL ENTITY: 

 

1.   List below the full names and titles, if applicable, of: (i) all executive officers and all directors of 

the entity; (ii) for not-for-profit corporations, all members, if any, which are legal entities (if there 

are no such members, write "no members which are legal entities"); (iii) for trusts, estates or other 

similar entities, the trustee, executor, administrator, or similarly situated party; (iv) for general or 

limited partnerships, limited liability companies, limited liability partnerships or joint ventures, 

each general partner, managing member, manager or any other person or legal entity that directly or 

indirectly controls the day-to-day management of the Applicant. 

 

NOTE: Each legal entity listed below must submit an EDS on its own behalf. 

 

Name        Title 

___________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

2. Please provide the following information concerning each person or legal entity having a direct or 

indirect, current or prospective (i.e. within 6 months after City action) beneficial interest (including 

ownership) in excess of 7.5% of the Applicant.  Examples of such an interest include shares in a 

corporation, partnership interest in a partnership or joint venture, interest of a member or manager in a  

 

X

Illinois

X

Debra H. Wrobel Trustee
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limited liability company, or interest of a beneficiary of a trust, estate or other similar entity.  If none, 

state ANone.@ 
 

NOTE: Each legal entity listed below may be required to submit an EDS on its own behalf. 

 

Name                                Business Address                               Percentage Interest in the Applicant 

___________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

SECTION III -- INCOME OR COMPENSATION TO, OR OWNERSHIP BY, CITY ELECTED 

OFFICIALS 
 

Has the Disclosing Party provided any income or compensation to any City elected official during the 

12-month period preceding the date of this EDS?       [  ] Yes             [  ] No 

 

Does the Disclosing Party reasonably expect to provide any income or compensation to any City 

elected official during the 12-month period following the date of this EDS?    [  ] Yes             [  ] No 

 

If Ayes@ to either of the above, please identify below the name(s) of such City elected official(s) and 

describe such income or compensation: 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

Does any City elected official or, to the best of the Disclosing Party=s knowledge after reasonable 

inquiry, any City elected official=s spouse or domestic partner, have a financial interest (as defined in 

Chapter 2-156 of the Municipal Code of Chicago (AMCC@)) in the Disclosing Party? 

    [  ] Yes                        [  ] No 

 

If "yes," please identify below the name(s) of such City elected official(s) and/or spouse(s)/domestic 

partner(s) and describe the financial interest(s). 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

SECTION IV -- DISCLOSURE OF SUBCONTRACTORS AND OTHER RETAINED PARTIES 
 

The Disclosing Party must disclose the name and business address of each subcontractor, attorney, 

lobbyist (as defined in MCC Chapter 2-156), accountant, consultant and any other person or entity 

whom the Disclosing Party has retained or expects to retain in connection with the Matter, as well as 

the nature of the relationship, and the total amount of the fees paid or estimated to be paid.  The 

Disclosing Party is not required to disclose employees who are paid solely through the Disclosing 

Party's regular payroll.  If the Disclosing Party is uncertain whether a disclosure is required under this 

Section, the Disclosing Party must either ask the City whether disclosure is required or make the 

disclosure. 

 

See attached Exhibit

X

X

X
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Name (indicate whether    Business     Relationship to Disclosing Party     Fees (indicate whether 

 retained or anticipated       Address      (subcontractor, attorney,          paid or estimated.) NOTE: 

  to be retained )          lobbyist, etc.)            Ahourly rate@ or At.b.d.@ is  

                            not an acceptable response. 

___________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

(Add sheets if necessary) 

 

[  ] Check here if the Disclosing Party has not retained, nor expects to retain, any such persons or entities.  

 

SECTION V -- CERTIFICATIONS  
 

A. COURT-ORDERED CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE 

 

Under MCC Section 2-92-415, substantial owners of business entities that contract with the City must 

remain in compliance with their child support obligations throughout the contract=s term. 

 

Has any person who directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the Disclosing Party been declared in 

arrearage on any child support obligations by any Illinois court of competent jurisdiction? 

 

[  ] Yes       [  ] No     [  ] No person directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the Disclosing Party. 

 

If AYes,@ has the person entered into a court-approved agreement for payment of all support owed and 

is the person in compliance with that agreement? 

 

[  ] Yes        [  ] No  

 

B. FURTHER CERTIFICATIONS 

 

1. [This paragraph 1 applies only if the Matter is a contract being handled by the City=s Department of 

Procurement Services.]  In the 5-year period preceding the date of this EDS, neither the Disclosing 

Party nor any Affiliated Entity [see definition in (5) below] has engaged, in connection with the 

performance of any public contract, the services of an integrity monitor, independent private sector 

inspector general, or integrity compliance consultant (i.e., an individual or entity with legal, auditing, 

investigative, or other similar skills, designated by a public agency to help the agency monitor the 

activity of specified agency vendors as well as help the vendors reform their business practices so they 

can be considered for agency contracts in the future, or continue with a contract in progress). 

 

2. The Disclosing Party and its Affiliated Entities are not delinquent in the payment of any fine, fee, 

tax or other source of indebtedness owed to the City of Chicago, including, but not limited to, water 

and sewer charges, license fees, parking tickets, property taxes and sales taxes, nor is the Disclosing 

Party delinquent in the payment of any tax administered by the Illinois Department of Revenue. 

 

 

X

x
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3. The Disclosing Party and, if the Disclosing Party is a legal entity, all of those persons or entities 

identified in Section II(B)(1) of this EDS: 

 

a. are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily 

excluded from any transactions by any federal, state or local unit of government; 

 

b. have not, during the 5 years before the date of this EDS, been convicted of a criminal offense, 

adjudged guilty, or had a civil judgment rendered against them in connection with: obtaining, 

attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state or local) transaction or contract under a 

public transaction; a violation of federal or state antitrust statutes; fraud; embezzlement; theft; forgery; 

bribery; falsification or destruction of records; making false statements; or receiving stolen property;  

  

c. are not presently indicted for, or criminally or civilly charged by, a governmental entity (federal, 

state or local) with committing any of the offenses set forth in subparagraph (b) above;  

 

d. have not, during the 5 years before the date of this EDS, had one or more public transactions 

(federal, state or local) terminated for cause or default; and 

 

e. have not, during the 5 years before the date of this EDS, been convicted, adjudged guilty, or found 

liable in a civil proceeding, or in any criminal or civil action, including actions concerning 

environmental violations, instituted by the City or by the federal government, any state, or any other 

unit of local government. 

 

4. The Disclosing Party understands and shall comply with the applicable requirements of MCC  

Chapters 2-56 (Inspector General) and 2-156 (Governmental Ethics). 

  

5. Certifications (5), (6) and (7) concern: 

$ the Disclosing Party; 

 $ any AContractor@ (meaning any contractor or subcontractor used by the Disclosing Party in  

 connection with the Matter, including but not limited to all persons or legal entities disclosed  

 under Section IV, ADisclosure of Subcontractors and Other Retained Parties@); 
 $ any "Affiliated Entity" (meaning a person or entity that, directly or indirectly: controls the  

 Disclosing Party, is controlled by the Disclosing Party, or is, with the Disclosing Party, under  

 common control of another person or entity).  Indicia of control include, without limitation:   

interlocking management or ownership; identity of interests among family members, shared 

facilities and equipment; common use of employees; or organization of a business entity following  

 the ineligibility of a business entity to do business with federal or state or local government,  

 including the City, using substantially the same management, ownership, or principals as the  

 ineligible entity.  With respect to Contractors, the term Affiliated Entity means a person or entity  

 that directly or indirectly controls the Contractor, is controlled by it, or, with the Contractor, is  

 under common control of another person or entity; 

 $ any responsible official of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity or any 

 other official, agent or employee of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity,  

 acting pursuant to the direction or authorization of a responsible official of the Disclosing Party,  

 any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity (collectively "Agents").  
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Neither the Disclosing Party, nor any Contractor, nor any Affiliated Entity of either the Disclosing 

Party or any Contractor, nor any Agents have, during the 5 years before the date of this EDS, or, with 

respect to a Contractor, an Affiliated Entity, or an Affiliated Entity of a Contractor during the 5 years 

before the date of such Contractor's or Affiliated Entity's contract or engagement in connection with the 

Matter: 

  

a. bribed or attempted to bribe, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of bribery or attempting to bribe, 

a public officer or employee of the City, the State of Illinois, or any agency of the federal government 

or of any state or local government in the United States of America, in that officer's or employee's 

official capacity;  

 

b. agreed or colluded with other bidders or prospective bidders, or been a party to any such agreement, 

or been convicted  or adjudged guilty of agreement or collusion among bidders or prospective bidders, 

in restraint of freedom of competition by agreement to bid a fixed price or otherwise; or  

 

c. made an admission of such conduct described in subparagraph (a) or (b) above that is a matter of 

record, but have not been prosecuted for such conduct; or 

 

d. violated the provisions referenced in MCC Subsection 2-92-320(a)(4)(Contracts Requiring a Base 

Wage); (a)(5)(Debarment Regulations); or (a)(6)(Minimum Wage Ordinance). 

 

6. Neither the Disclosing Party, nor any Affiliated Entity or Contractor, or any of their employees, 

officials, agents or partners, is barred from contracting with any unit of state or local government as a 

result of engaging in or being convicted of (1) bid-rigging in violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-3; (2) 

bid-rotating in violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-4; or (3) any similar offense of any state or of the United 

States of America that contains the same elements as the offense of bid-rigging or bid-rotating. 

 

7. Neither the Disclosing Party nor any Affiliated Entity is listed on a Sanctions List maintained by the 

United States Department of Commerce, State, or Treasury, or any successor federal agency. 

 

8. [FOR APPLICANT ONLY] (i) Neither the Applicant nor any Acontrolling person@ [see MCC 

Chapter 1-23, Article I for applicability and defined terms] of the Applicant is currently indicted or 

charged with, or has admitted guilt of, or has ever been convicted of, or placed under supervision for, 

any criminal offense involving actual, attempted, or conspiracy to commit bribery, theft, fraud, forgery, 

perjury, dishonesty or deceit against an officer or employee of the City or any Asister agency@; and (ii) 

the Applicant understands and acknowledges that compliance with Article I is a continuing requirement 

for doing business with the City.  NOTE: If MCC Chapter 1-23, Article I applies to the Applicant, that 

Article=s permanent compliance timeframe supersedes 5-year compliance timeframes in this Section V. 

 

9. [FOR APPLICANT ONLY] The Applicant and its Affiliated Entities will not use, nor permit their 

subcontractors to use, any facility listed as having an active exclusion by the U.S. EPA on the federal 

System for Award Management (ASAM@).  
 

10.  [FOR APPLICANT ONLY] The Applicant will obtain from any contractors/subcontractors hired 

or to be hired in connection with the Matter certifications equal in form and substance to those in 

Certifications (2) and (9) above and will not, without the prior written consent of the City, use any such 
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contractor/subcontractor that does not provide such certifications or that the Applicant has reason to 

believe has not provided or cannot provide truthful certifications. 

 

11.   If the Disclosing Party is unable to certify to any of the above statements in this Part B (Further 

Certifications), the Disclosing Party must explain below: 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be conclusively 

presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements. 

 

12. To the best of the Disclosing Party=s knowledge after reasonable inquiry, the following is a 

complete list of all current employees of the Disclosing Party who were, at any time during the 12-

month period preceding the date of this EDS, an employee, or elected or appointed official, of the City 

of Chicago (if none, indicate with AN/A@ or Anone@). 
___________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

13. To the best of the Disclosing Party=s knowledge after reasonable inquiry, the following is a 

complete list of all gifts that the Disclosing Party has given or caused to be given, at any time during 

the 12-month period preceding the execution date of this EDS, to an employee, or elected or appointed 

official, of the City of Chicago.  For purposes of this statement, a Agift@ does not include: (i) anything 

made generally available to City employees or to the general public, or (ii) food or drink provided in 

the course of official City business and having a retail value of less than $25 per recipient, or (iii) a 

political contribution otherwise duly reported as required by law (if none, indicate with AN/A@ or 

Anone@).  As to any gift listed below, please also list the name of the City recipient. 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

C. CERTIFICATION OF STATUS AS FINANCIAL INSTITUTION 

 

1. The Disclosing Party certifies that the Disclosing Party (check one) 

  [  ] is  [  ] is not  

 

 a "financial institution" as defined in MCC Section 2-32-455(b). 

 

2. If the Disclosing Party IS a financial institution, then the Disclosing Party pledges: 

 

"We are not and will not become a predatory lender as defined in MCC Chapter 2-32.  We further 

pledge that none of our affiliates is, and none of them will become, a predatory lender as defined in 

MCC Chapter 2-32.  We understand that becoming a predatory lender or becoming an affiliate of a 

predatory lender may result in the loss of the privilege of doing business with the City." 

 

X

None

None
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If the Disclosing Party is unable to make this pledge because it or any of its affiliates (as defined in 

MCC Section 2-32-455(b)) is a predatory lender within the meaning of MCC Chapter 2-32, explain 

here (attach additional pages if necessary): 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be 

conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements. 

 

D. CERTIFICATION REGARDING FINANCIAL INTEREST IN CITY BUSINESS 

 

Any words or terms defined in MCC Chapter 2-156 have the same meanings if used in this Part D. 

 

1. In accordance with MCC Section 2-156-110: To the best of the Disclosing Party=s knowledge 

after reasonable inquiry, does any official or employee of the City have a financial interest in his or 

her own name or in the name of any other person or entity in the Matter? 

 

[  ] Yes   [  ] No 

  

NOTE:   If you checked "Yes" to Item D(1), proceed to Items D(2) and D(3).  If you checked "No" 

to Item D(1), skip Items D(2) and D(3) and proceed to Part E. 

 

2. Unless sold pursuant to a process of competitive bidding, or otherwise permitted, no City elected 

official or employee shall have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of any 

other person or entity in the purchase of any property that (i) belongs to the City, or (ii) is sold for 

taxes or assessments, or (iii) is sold by virtue of legal process at the suit of the City (collectively, 

"City Property Sale").  Compensation for property taken pursuant to the City's eminent domain 

power does not constitute a financial interest within the meaning of this Part D. 

 

Does the Matter involve a City Property Sale? 

 

 [  ] Yes   [  ] No 

 

3. If you checked "Yes" to Item D(1), provide the names and business addresses of the City officials 

or employees having such financial interest and identify the nature of the financial interest: 

 

Name     Business Address    Nature of Financial Interest  

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

  

4. The  Disclosing Party further certifies that no prohibited financial interest in the Matter will be 

acquired by any City official or employee. 

 

X
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E. CERTIFICATION REGARDING SLAVERY ERA BUSINESS 

 

 Please check either (1) or (2) below.  If the Disclosing Party checks (2), the Disclosing Party 

must disclose below or in an attachment to this EDS all information required by (2).  Failure to 

comply with these disclosure requirements may make any contract entered into with the City in 

connection with the Matter voidable by the City. 

 

____1.  The Disclosing Party verifies that the Disclosing Party has searched any and all records of 

the Disclosing Party and any and all predecessor entities regarding records of investments or profits 

from slavery or slaveholder insurance policies during the slavery era (including insurance policies 

issued to slaveholders that provided coverage for damage to or injury or death of their slaves), and 

the Disclosing Party has found no such records.     

 

____2.  The Disclosing Party verifies that, as a result of conducting the search in step (1) above, the 

Disclosing Party has found records of investments or profits from slavery or slaveholder insurance 

policies.  The Disclosing Party verifies that the following constitutes full disclosure of all such 

records, including the names of any and all slaves or slaveholders described in those records: 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

SECTION VI -- CERTIFICATIONS FOR FEDERALLY FUNDED MATTERS 
 

NOTE:  If the Matter is federally funded, complete this Section VI.  If the Matter is not 

federally funded, proceed to Section VII.  For purposes of this Section VI, tax credits allocated by 

the City and proceeds of debt obligations of the City are not federal funding. 

 

A. CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING 

 

 1. List below the names of all persons or entities registered under the federal Lobbying 

Disclosure Act of 1995, as amended, who have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the Disclosing 

Party with respect to the Matter: (Add sheets if necessary): 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

(If no explanation appears or begins on the lines above, or if the letters "NA" or if the word "None" 

appear, it will be conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party means that NO persons or entities 

registered under the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995, as amended, have made lobbying contacts on 

behalf of the Disclosing Party with respect to the Matter.)   

 

 2. The Disclosing Party has not spent and will not expend any federally appropriated funds to pay 

any person or entity listed in paragraph A(1) above for his or her lobbying activities or to pay any 

person or entity to influence or attempt to influence an officer or employee of any agency, as defined 

by applicable federal law, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee 

X
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of a member of Congress, in connection with the award of any federally funded contract, making any 

federally funded grant or loan, entering into any cooperative agreement, or to extend, continue, renew, 

amend, or modify any federally funded contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. 

 

 3. The Disclosing Party will submit an updated certification at the end of each calendar quarter in 

which there occurs any event that materially affects the accuracy of the statements and information set 

forth in paragraphs A(1) and A(2) above. 

 

 4. The Disclosing Party certifies that either: (i) it is not an organization described in section 

501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986; or (ii) it is an organization described in section 

501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 but has not engaged and will not engage in "Lobbying 

Activities," as that term is defined in the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995, as amended. 

 

 5. If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party must obtain certifications equal in 

form and substance to paragraphs A(1) through A(4) above from all subcontractors before it awards 

any subcontract and the Disclosing Party must maintain all such subcontractors' certifications for the 

duration of the Matter and must make such certifications promptly available to the City upon request. 

 

B. CERTIFICATION REGARDING EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 

 

 If the Matter is federally funded, federal regulations require the Applicant and all proposed 

subcontractors to submit the following information with their bids or in writing at the outset of 

negotiations. 

 

Is the Disclosing Party the Applicant? 

 [  ] Yes [  ] No 

 

If AYes,@ answer the three questions below: 

 

1. Have you developed and do you have on file affirmative action programs pursuant to applicable 

federal regulations?  (See 41 CFR Part 60-2.) 

 [  ] Yes   [  ] No 

 

2. Have you filed with the Joint Reporting Committee, the Director of the Office of Federal Contract 

Compliance Programs, or the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission all reports due under the 

applicable filing requirements? 

 [  ] Yes                             [  ] No [ ] Reports not required 

 

3. Have you participated in any previous contracts or subcontracts subject to the  

equal opportunity clause? 

 [  ] Yes   [  ] No 

 

If you checked ANo@ to question (1) or (2) above, please provide an explanation: 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 
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SECTION VII -- FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGMENTS AND CERTIFICATION 
 

The Disclosing Party understands and agrees that: 

 

A. The certifications, disclosures, and acknowledgments contained in this EDS will become part of any 

contract or other agreement between the Applicant and the City in connection with the Matter, whether 

procurement, City assistance, or other City action, and are material inducements to the City's execution 

of any contract or taking other action with respect to the Matter.  The Disclosing Party understands that 

it must comply with all statutes, ordinances, and regulations on which this EDS is based. 

 

B. The City's Governmental Ethics Ordinance, MCC Chapter 2-156, imposes certain duties and 

obligations on persons or entities seeking City contracts, work, business, or transactions.  The full text 

of this ordinance and a training program is available on line at www.cityofchicago.org/Ethics, and may 

also be obtained from the City's Board of Ethics, 740 N. Sedgwick St., Suite 500, Chicago, IL 60610, 

(312) 744-9660.  The Disclosing Party must comply fully with this ordinance.   

 

C. If the City determines that any information provided in this EDS is false, incomplete or inaccurate, 

any contract or other agreement in connection with which it is submitted may be rescinded or be void 

or voidable, and the City may pursue any remedies under the contract or agreement (if not rescinded or 

void), at law, or in equity, including terminating the Disclosing Party's participation in the Matter 

and/or declining to allow the Disclosing Party to participate in other City transactions.  Remedies at 

law for a false statement of material fact may include incarceration and an award to the City of treble 

damages. 

 

D. It is the City's policy to make this document available to the public on its Internet site and/or upon 

request.  Some or all of the information provided in, and appended to, this EDS may be made publicly 

available on the Internet, in response to a Freedom of Information Act request, or otherwise.  By 

completing and signing this EDS, the Disclosing Party waives and releases any possible rights or 

claims which it may have against the City in connection with the public release of information 

contained in this EDS and also authorizes the City to verify the accuracy of any information submitted 

in this EDS. 

 

E. The information provided in this EDS must be kept current.  In the event of changes, the Disclosing 

Party must supplement this EDS up to the time the City takes action on the Matter.  If the Matter is a 

contract being handled by the City=s Department of Procurement Services, the Disclosing Party must 

update this EDS as the contract requires.  NOTE: With respect to Matters subject to MCC Chapter  

1-23, Article I (imposing PERMANENT INELIGIBILITY for certain specified offenses), the 

information provided herein regarding eligibility must be kept current for a longer period, as required 

by MCC Chapter 1-23 and Section 2-154-020. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



, as amended on March 16, 2006
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CITY OF CHICAGO 

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT 

APPENDIX A 

 

FAMILIAL RELATIONSHIPS WITH ELECTED CITY OFFICIALS  

AND DEPARTMENT HEADS  
 

This Appendix is to be completed only by (a) the Applicant, and (b) any legal entity which has a 

direct ownership interest in the Applicant exceeding 7.5%.  It is not to be completed by any legal 

entity which has only an indirect ownership interest in the Applicant. 
 

 Under MCC Section 2-154-015, the Disclosing Party must disclose whether such Disclosing Party 

or any AApplicable Party@ or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof currently has a Afamilial 

relationship@ with any elected city official or department head.  A Afamilial relationship@ exists if, as of 

the date this EDS is signed, the Disclosing Party or any AApplicable Party@ or any Spouse or Domestic 

Partner thereof is related to the mayor, any alderman, the city clerk, the city treasurer or any city 

department head as spouse or domestic partner or as any of the following, whether by blood or 

adoption: parent, child, brother or sister, aunt or uncle, niece or nephew, grandparent, grandchild, 

father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, stepfather or stepmother, stepson or 

stepdaughter, stepbrother or stepsister or half-brother or half-sister.   

 

  AApplicable Party@ means (1) all executive officers of the Disclosing Party listed in Section 

II.B.1.a., if the Disclosing Party is a corporation; all partners of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing 

Party is a general partnership; all general partners and limited partners of the Disclosing Party, if the 

Disclosing Party is a limited partnership; all managers, managing members and members of the 

Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a limited liability company; (2) all principal officers of the 

Disclosing Party; and (3) any person having more than a 7.5% ownership interest in the Disclosing 

Party. APrincipal officers@ means the president, chief operating officer, executive director, chief 

financial officer, treasurer or secretary of a legal entity or any person exercising similar authority. 

 

 Does the Disclosing Party or any AApplicable Party@ or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof 

currently have a Afamilial relationship@ with an elected city official or department head?  

 

 [  ] Yes   [  ] No 

 

 If yes, please identify below (1) the name and title of such person, (2) the name of the legal entity to 

which such person is connected; (3) the name and title of the elected city official or department head to 

whom such person has a familial relationship, and (4) the precise nature of such familial relationship. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
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CITY OF CHICAGO 

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT 

APPENDIX B 

 

BUILDING CODE SCOFFLAW/PROBLEM LANDLORD CERTIFICATION  

 

This Appendix is to be completed only by (a) the Applicant, and (b) any legal entity which has a direct 

ownership interest in the Applicant exceeding 7.5% (an "Owner").  It is not to be completed by any 

legal entity which has only an indirect ownership interest in the Applicant. 

 

1. Pursuant to MCC Section 2-154-010, is the Applicant or any Owner identified as a building code 

scofflaw or problem landlord pursuant to MCC Section 2-92-416? 

 

 [  ] Yes [  ] No 

 

2. If the Applicant is a legal entity publicly traded on any exchange, is any officer or director of  

the Applicant identified as a building code scofflaw or problem landlord pursuant to MCC Section  

2-92-416? 

 

 [  ] Yes   [  ] No  [  ] The Applicant is not publicly traded on any exchange.   

 

 

3. If yes to (1) or (2) above, please identify below the name of each person or legal entity identified  

as a building code scofflaw or problem landlord and the address of each building or buildings to which 

the pertinent code violations apply. 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
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CITY OF CHICAGO 

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT 

APPENDIX C 

 

PROHIBITION ON WAGE & SALARY HISTORY SCREENING - CERTIFICATION  

 

This Appendix is to be completed only by an Applicant that is completing this EDS as a “contractor” as 

defined in MCC Section 2-92-385.  That section, which should be consulted (www.amlegal.com), 

generally covers a party to any agreement pursuant to which they: (i) receive City of Chicago funds in 

consideration for services, work or goods provided (including for legal or other professional services), 

or (ii) pay the City money for a license, grant or concession allowing them to conduct a business on 

City premises. 

 

On behalf of an Applicant that is a contractor pursuant to MCC Section 2-92-385, I hereby certify that 

the Applicant is in compliance with MCC Section 2-92-385(b)(1) and (2), which prohibit: (i) screening 

job applicants based on their wage or salary history, or (ii) seeking job applicants’ wage or salary 

history from current or former employers.  I also certify that the Applicant has adopted a policy that 

includes those prohibitions.  

 

[  ] Yes 

 

[  ] No 

 

[  ] N/A – I am not an Applicant that is a “contractor” as defined in MCC Section 2-92-385.   

 

This certification shall serve as the affidavit required by MCC Section 2-92-385(c)(1). 

 

If you checked “no” to the above, please explain. 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

http://www.amlegal.com/


(1 of 1 Exhibits for Debra H. Wrobel Trust) 
 

 
EXHIBIT SECTION II.  B. 2. 

 
Percentage 
Indirect Interest in 
Amalgamated Bank 
of Chicago  

Name     Business Address     (the “Applicant”) 
 
Debra H. Wrobel Trust    Amalgamated Bank of Chicago  18.747%  
dated November 13, 1997, 30 North LaSalle Street 
as amended on   Chicago, Illinois 60602 
March 16, 2006     
 
 
 
 
Beneficiary 
 
Debra H. Wrobel     Amalgamated Bank of Chicago    
    30 North LaSalle Street 
    Chicago, Illinois 60602 
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 CITY OF CHICAGO 

 ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT  

 AND AFFIDAVIT 
 

SECTION I -- GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

A. Legal name of the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS.  Include d/b/a/ if applicable: 

 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Check ONE of the following three boxes: 

 

Indicate whether the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS is: 

 1.  [  ]  the Applicant     

          OR  

 2.  [  ]  a legal entity currently holding, or anticipated to hold within six months after City action on 

the contract, transaction or other undertaking to which this EDS pertains (referred to below as the 

"Matter"), a direct or indirect interest in excess of 7.5% in the Applicant.  State the Applicant=s legal 

name:  ___________________________________________________________________________ 

          OR 

 3.  [  ]  a legal entity with a direct or indirect right of control of the Applicant (see Section II(B)(1))  

State the legal name of the entity in which the Disclosing Party holds a right of control: 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

 

B. Business address of the Disclosing Party: __________________________________________ 

__________________________________________ 

 

C. Telephone: _________________ Fax: ___________________ Email: ______________________  

 

D. Name of contact person: ______________________________ 

 

E. Federal Employer Identification No. (if you have one): __________________________________ 

 

F. Brief description of the Matter to which this EDS pertains.  (Include project number and location of 

property, if applicable):   

 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

G. Which City agency or department is requesting this EDS?_______________________________ 

 

If the Matter is a contract being handled by the City=s Department of Procurement Services, please 

complete the following: 

 

Specification # __________________________ and Contract # __________________________ 

312-822-3188 312-267-8770 rhagen@aboc.com

Chicago, IL 60602

30 N. LASALLE STREET

H. Richard Hagen

N/A

Municipal Depository in fiscal year 2024

City of Chicago, Department of Finance

Robert M. Wrobel Trust dated November 13, 1997

x

Amalgamated Bank of Chicago
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SECTION II -- DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP INTERESTS 
 

A. NATURE OF THE DISCLOSING PARTY 

 

 1. Indicate the nature of the Disclosing Party: 

[  ] Person    [  ]  Limited liability company 

[  ] Publicly registered business corporation [  ]  Limited liability partnership  

[  ] Privately held business corporation [  ]  Joint venture 

[  ] Sole proprietorship [  ]  Not-for-profit corporation  

[  ] General partnership   (Is the not-for-profit corporation also a 501(c)(3))? 

[  ] Limited partnership [  ] Yes           [  ] No 

[  ] Trust    [  ]  Other (please specify) 

_______________________________________ 

 

2. For legal entities, the state (or foreign country) of incorporation or organization, if applicable:   

 

______________________________________________________________________________  

 

3. For legal entities not organized in the State of Illinois: Has the organization registered to do 

business in the State of Illinois as a foreign entity? 

 

[  ] Yes   [  ] No   [  ] Organized in Illinois 

 

B. IF THE DISCLOSING PARTY IS A LEGAL ENTITY: 

 

1.   List below the full names and titles, if applicable, of: (i) all executive officers and all directors of 

the entity; (ii) for not-for-profit corporations, all members, if any, which are legal entities (if there 

are no such members, write "no members which are legal entities"); (iii) for trusts, estates or other 

similar entities, the trustee, executor, administrator, or similarly situated party; (iv) for general or 

limited partnerships, limited liability companies, limited liability partnerships or joint ventures, 

each general partner, managing member, manager or any other person or legal entity that directly or 

indirectly controls the day-to-day management of the Applicant. 

 

NOTE: Each legal entity listed below must submit an EDS on its own behalf. 

 

Name        Title 

___________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

2. Please provide the following information concerning each person or legal entity having a direct or 

indirect, current or prospective (i.e. within 6 months after City action) beneficial interest (including 

ownership) in excess of 7.5% of the Applicant.  Examples of such an interest include shares in a 

corporation, partnership interest in a partnership or joint venture, interest of a member or manager in a  

 

X

Illinois

X

TrusteeRobert M. Wrobel
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limited liability company, or interest of a beneficiary of a trust, estate or other similar entity.  If none, 

state ANone.@ 
 

NOTE: Each legal entity listed below may be required to submit an EDS on its own behalf. 

 

Name                                Business Address                               Percentage Interest in the Applicant 

___________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

SECTION III -- INCOME OR COMPENSATION TO, OR OWNERSHIP BY, CITY ELECTED 

OFFICIALS 
 

Has the Disclosing Party provided any income or compensation to any City elected official during the 

12-month period preceding the date of this EDS?       [  ] Yes             [  ] No 

 

Does the Disclosing Party reasonably expect to provide any income or compensation to any City 

elected official during the 12-month period following the date of this EDS?    [  ] Yes             [  ] No 

 

If Ayes@ to either of the above, please identify below the name(s) of such City elected official(s) and 

describe such income or compensation: 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

Does any City elected official or, to the best of the Disclosing Party=s knowledge after reasonable 

inquiry, any City elected official=s spouse or domestic partner, have a financial interest (as defined in 

Chapter 2-156 of the Municipal Code of Chicago (AMCC@)) in the Disclosing Party? 

    [  ] Yes                        [  ] No 

 

If "yes," please identify below the name(s) of such City elected official(s) and/or spouse(s)/domestic 

partner(s) and describe the financial interest(s). 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

SECTION IV -- DISCLOSURE OF SUBCONTRACTORS AND OTHER RETAINED PARTIES 
 

The Disclosing Party must disclose the name and business address of each subcontractor, attorney, 

lobbyist (as defined in MCC Chapter 2-156), accountant, consultant and any other person or entity 

whom the Disclosing Party has retained or expects to retain in connection with the Matter, as well as 

the nature of the relationship, and the total amount of the fees paid or estimated to be paid.  The 

Disclosing Party is not required to disclose employees who are paid solely through the Disclosing 

Party's regular payroll.  If the Disclosing Party is uncertain whether a disclosure is required under this 

Section, the Disclosing Party must either ask the City whether disclosure is required or make the 

disclosure. 

 

See attached Exhibit

X

X

X
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Name (indicate whether    Business     Relationship to Disclosing Party     Fees (indicate whether 

 retained or anticipated       Address      (subcontractor, attorney,          paid or estimated.) NOTE: 

  to be retained )          lobbyist, etc.)            Ahourly rate@ or At.b.d.@ is  

                            not an acceptable response. 

___________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

(Add sheets if necessary) 

 

[  ] Check here if the Disclosing Party has not retained, nor expects to retain, any such persons or entities.  

 

SECTION V -- CERTIFICATIONS  
 

A. COURT-ORDERED CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE 

 

Under MCC Section 2-92-415, substantial owners of business entities that contract with the City must 

remain in compliance with their child support obligations throughout the contract=s term. 

 

Has any person who directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the Disclosing Party been declared in 

arrearage on any child support obligations by any Illinois court of competent jurisdiction? 

 

[  ] Yes       [  ] No     [  ] No person directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the Disclosing Party. 

 

If AYes,@ has the person entered into a court-approved agreement for payment of all support owed and 

is the person in compliance with that agreement? 

 

[  ] Yes        [  ] No  

 

B. FURTHER CERTIFICATIONS 

 

1. [This paragraph 1 applies only if the Matter is a contract being handled by the City=s Department of 

Procurement Services.]  In the 5-year period preceding the date of this EDS, neither the Disclosing 

Party nor any Affiliated Entity [see definition in (5) below] has engaged, in connection with the 

performance of any public contract, the services of an integrity monitor, independent private sector 

inspector general, or integrity compliance consultant (i.e., an individual or entity with legal, auditing, 

investigative, or other similar skills, designated by a public agency to help the agency monitor the 

activity of specified agency vendors as well as help the vendors reform their business practices so they 

can be considered for agency contracts in the future, or continue with a contract in progress). 

 

2. The Disclosing Party and its Affiliated Entities are not delinquent in the payment of any fine, fee, 

tax or other source of indebtedness owed to the City of Chicago, including, but not limited to, water 

and sewer charges, license fees, parking tickets, property taxes and sales taxes, nor is the Disclosing 

Party delinquent in the payment of any tax administered by the Illinois Department of Revenue. 

 

 

X

x
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3. The Disclosing Party and, if the Disclosing Party is a legal entity, all of those persons or entities 

identified in Section II(B)(1) of this EDS: 

 

a. are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily 

excluded from any transactions by any federal, state or local unit of government; 

 

b. have not, during the 5 years before the date of this EDS, been convicted of a criminal offense, 

adjudged guilty, or had a civil judgment rendered against them in connection with: obtaining, 

attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state or local) transaction or contract under a 

public transaction; a violation of federal or state antitrust statutes; fraud; embezzlement; theft; forgery; 

bribery; falsification or destruction of records; making false statements; or receiving stolen property;  

  

c. are not presently indicted for, or criminally or civilly charged by, a governmental entity (federal, 

state or local) with committing any of the offenses set forth in subparagraph (b) above;  

 

d. have not, during the 5 years before the date of this EDS, had one or more public transactions 

(federal, state or local) terminated for cause or default; and 

 

e. have not, during the 5 years before the date of this EDS, been convicted, adjudged guilty, or found 

liable in a civil proceeding, or in any criminal or civil action, including actions concerning 

environmental violations, instituted by the City or by the federal government, any state, or any other 

unit of local government. 

 

4. The Disclosing Party understands and shall comply with the applicable requirements of MCC  

Chapters 2-56 (Inspector General) and 2-156 (Governmental Ethics). 

  

5. Certifications (5), (6) and (7) concern: 

$ the Disclosing Party; 

 $ any AContractor@ (meaning any contractor or subcontractor used by the Disclosing Party in  

 connection with the Matter, including but not limited to all persons or legal entities disclosed  

 under Section IV, ADisclosure of Subcontractors and Other Retained Parties@); 
 $ any "Affiliated Entity" (meaning a person or entity that, directly or indirectly: controls the  

 Disclosing Party, is controlled by the Disclosing Party, or is, with the Disclosing Party, under  

 common control of another person or entity).  Indicia of control include, without limitation:   

interlocking management or ownership; identity of interests among family members, shared 

facilities and equipment; common use of employees; or organization of a business entity following  

 the ineligibility of a business entity to do business with federal or state or local government,  

 including the City, using substantially the same management, ownership, or principals as the  

 ineligible entity.  With respect to Contractors, the term Affiliated Entity means a person or entity  

 that directly or indirectly controls the Contractor, is controlled by it, or, with the Contractor, is  

 under common control of another person or entity; 

 $ any responsible official of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity or any 

 other official, agent or employee of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity,  

 acting pursuant to the direction or authorization of a responsible official of the Disclosing Party,  

 any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity (collectively "Agents").  
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Neither the Disclosing Party, nor any Contractor, nor any Affiliated Entity of either the Disclosing 

Party or any Contractor, nor any Agents have, during the 5 years before the date of this EDS, or, with 

respect to a Contractor, an Affiliated Entity, or an Affiliated Entity of a Contractor during the 5 years 

before the date of such Contractor's or Affiliated Entity's contract or engagement in connection with the 

Matter: 

  

a. bribed or attempted to bribe, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of bribery or attempting to bribe, 

a public officer or employee of the City, the State of Illinois, or any agency of the federal government 

or of any state or local government in the United States of America, in that officer's or employee's 

official capacity;  

 

b. agreed or colluded with other bidders or prospective bidders, or been a party to any such agreement, 

or been convicted  or adjudged guilty of agreement or collusion among bidders or prospective bidders, 

in restraint of freedom of competition by agreement to bid a fixed price or otherwise; or  

 

c. made an admission of such conduct described in subparagraph (a) or (b) above that is a matter of 

record, but have not been prosecuted for such conduct; or 

 

d. violated the provisions referenced in MCC Subsection 2-92-320(a)(4)(Contracts Requiring a Base 

Wage); (a)(5)(Debarment Regulations); or (a)(6)(Minimum Wage Ordinance). 

 

6. Neither the Disclosing Party, nor any Affiliated Entity or Contractor, or any of their employees, 

officials, agents or partners, is barred from contracting with any unit of state or local government as a 

result of engaging in or being convicted of (1) bid-rigging in violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-3; (2) 

bid-rotating in violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-4; or (3) any similar offense of any state or of the United 

States of America that contains the same elements as the offense of bid-rigging or bid-rotating. 

 

7. Neither the Disclosing Party nor any Affiliated Entity is listed on a Sanctions List maintained by the 

United States Department of Commerce, State, or Treasury, or any successor federal agency. 

 

8. [FOR APPLICANT ONLY] (i) Neither the Applicant nor any Acontrolling person@ [see MCC 

Chapter 1-23, Article I for applicability and defined terms] of the Applicant is currently indicted or 

charged with, or has admitted guilt of, or has ever been convicted of, or placed under supervision for, 

any criminal offense involving actual, attempted, or conspiracy to commit bribery, theft, fraud, forgery, 

perjury, dishonesty or deceit against an officer or employee of the City or any Asister agency@; and (ii) 

the Applicant understands and acknowledges that compliance with Article I is a continuing requirement 

for doing business with the City.  NOTE: If MCC Chapter 1-23, Article I applies to the Applicant, that 

Article=s permanent compliance timeframe supersedes 5-year compliance timeframes in this Section V. 

 

9. [FOR APPLICANT ONLY] The Applicant and its Affiliated Entities will not use, nor permit their 

subcontractors to use, any facility listed as having an active exclusion by the U.S. EPA on the federal 

System for Award Management (ASAM@).  
 

10.  [FOR APPLICANT ONLY] The Applicant will obtain from any contractors/subcontractors hired 

or to be hired in connection with the Matter certifications equal in form and substance to those in 

Certifications (2) and (9) above and will not, without the prior written consent of the City, use any such 
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contractor/subcontractor that does not provide such certifications or that the Applicant has reason to 

believe has not provided or cannot provide truthful certifications. 

 

11.   If the Disclosing Party is unable to certify to any of the above statements in this Part B (Further 

Certifications), the Disclosing Party must explain below: 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be conclusively 

presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements. 

 

12. To the best of the Disclosing Party=s knowledge after reasonable inquiry, the following is a 

complete list of all current employees of the Disclosing Party who were, at any time during the 12-

month period preceding the date of this EDS, an employee, or elected or appointed official, of the City 

of Chicago (if none, indicate with AN/A@ or Anone@). 
___________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

13. To the best of the Disclosing Party=s knowledge after reasonable inquiry, the following is a 

complete list of all gifts that the Disclosing Party has given or caused to be given, at any time during 

the 12-month period preceding the execution date of this EDS, to an employee, or elected or appointed 

official, of the City of Chicago.  For purposes of this statement, a Agift@ does not include: (i) anything 

made generally available to City employees or to the general public, or (ii) food or drink provided in 

the course of official City business and having a retail value of less than $25 per recipient, or (iii) a 

political contribution otherwise duly reported as required by law (if none, indicate with AN/A@ or 

Anone@).  As to any gift listed below, please also list the name of the City recipient. 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

C. CERTIFICATION OF STATUS AS FINANCIAL INSTITUTION 

 

1. The Disclosing Party certifies that the Disclosing Party (check one) 

  [  ] is  [  ] is not  

 

 a "financial institution" as defined in MCC Section 2-32-455(b). 

 

2. If the Disclosing Party IS a financial institution, then the Disclosing Party pledges: 

 

"We are not and will not become a predatory lender as defined in MCC Chapter 2-32.  We further 

pledge that none of our affiliates is, and none of them will become, a predatory lender as defined in 

MCC Chapter 2-32.  We understand that becoming a predatory lender or becoming an affiliate of a 

predatory lender may result in the loss of the privilege of doing business with the City." 

 

X

None

None
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If the Disclosing Party is unable to make this pledge because it or any of its affiliates (as defined in 

MCC Section 2-32-455(b)) is a predatory lender within the meaning of MCC Chapter 2-32, explain 

here (attach additional pages if necessary): 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be 

conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements. 

 

D. CERTIFICATION REGARDING FINANCIAL INTEREST IN CITY BUSINESS 

 

Any words or terms defined in MCC Chapter 2-156 have the same meanings if used in this Part D. 

 

1. In accordance with MCC Section 2-156-110: To the best of the Disclosing Party=s knowledge 

after reasonable inquiry, does any official or employee of the City have a financial interest in his or 

her own name or in the name of any other person or entity in the Matter? 

 

[  ] Yes   [  ] No 

  

NOTE:   If you checked "Yes" to Item D(1), proceed to Items D(2) and D(3).  If you checked "No" 

to Item D(1), skip Items D(2) and D(3) and proceed to Part E. 

 

2. Unless sold pursuant to a process of competitive bidding, or otherwise permitted, no City elected 

official or employee shall have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of any 

other person or entity in the purchase of any property that (i) belongs to the City, or (ii) is sold for 

taxes or assessments, or (iii) is sold by virtue of legal process at the suit of the City (collectively, 

"City Property Sale").  Compensation for property taken pursuant to the City's eminent domain 

power does not constitute a financial interest within the meaning of this Part D. 

 

Does the Matter involve a City Property Sale? 

 

 [  ] Yes   [  ] No 

 

3. If you checked "Yes" to Item D(1), provide the names and business addresses of the City officials 

or employees having such financial interest and identify the nature of the financial interest: 

 

Name     Business Address    Nature of Financial Interest  

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

  

4. The  Disclosing Party further certifies that no prohibited financial interest in the Matter will be 

acquired by any City official or employee. 

 

X
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E. CERTIFICATION REGARDING SLAVERY ERA BUSINESS 

 

 Please check either (1) or (2) below.  If the Disclosing Party checks (2), the Disclosing Party 

must disclose below or in an attachment to this EDS all information required by (2).  Failure to 

comply with these disclosure requirements may make any contract entered into with the City in 

connection with the Matter voidable by the City. 

 

____1.  The Disclosing Party verifies that the Disclosing Party has searched any and all records of 

the Disclosing Party and any and all predecessor entities regarding records of investments or profits 

from slavery or slaveholder insurance policies during the slavery era (including insurance policies 

issued to slaveholders that provided coverage for damage to or injury or death of their slaves), and 

the Disclosing Party has found no such records.     

 

____2.  The Disclosing Party verifies that, as a result of conducting the search in step (1) above, the 

Disclosing Party has found records of investments or profits from slavery or slaveholder insurance 

policies.  The Disclosing Party verifies that the following constitutes full disclosure of all such 

records, including the names of any and all slaves or slaveholders described in those records: 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

SECTION VI -- CERTIFICATIONS FOR FEDERALLY FUNDED MATTERS 
 

NOTE:  If the Matter is federally funded, complete this Section VI.  If the Matter is not 

federally funded, proceed to Section VII.  For purposes of this Section VI, tax credits allocated by 

the City and proceeds of debt obligations of the City are not federal funding. 

 

A. CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING 

 

 1. List below the names of all persons or entities registered under the federal Lobbying 

Disclosure Act of 1995, as amended, who have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the Disclosing 

Party with respect to the Matter: (Add sheets if necessary): 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

(If no explanation appears or begins on the lines above, or if the letters "NA" or if the word "None" 

appear, it will be conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party means that NO persons or entities 

registered under the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995, as amended, have made lobbying contacts on 

behalf of the Disclosing Party with respect to the Matter.)   

 

 2. The Disclosing Party has not spent and will not expend any federally appropriated funds to pay 

any person or entity listed in paragraph A(1) above for his or her lobbying activities or to pay any 

person or entity to influence or attempt to influence an officer or employee of any agency, as defined 

by applicable federal law, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee 

X
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of a member of Congress, in connection with the award of any federally funded contract, making any 

federally funded grant or loan, entering into any cooperative agreement, or to extend, continue, renew, 

amend, or modify any federally funded contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. 

3. The Disclosing Party will submit an updated certification at the end of each calendar quarter in

which there occurs any event that materially affects the accuracy of the statements and information set 

forth in paragraphs A(1) and A(2) above. 

4. The Disclosing Party certifies that either: (i) it is not an organization described in section

501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986; or (ii) it is an organization described in section 

501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 but has not engaged and will not engage in "Lobbying 

Activities," as that term is defined in the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995, as amended. 

5. If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party must obtain certifications equal in

form and substance to paragraphs A(1) through A(4) above from all subcontractors before it awards 

any subcontract and the Disclosing Party must maintain all such subcontractors' certifications for the 

duration of the Matter and must make such certifications promptly available to the City upon request. 

B. CERTIFICATION REGARDING EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

If the Matter is federally funded, federal regulations require the Applicant and all proposed

subcontractors to submit the following information with their bids or in writing at the outset of 

negotiations. 

Is the Disclosing Party the Applicant? 

 [  ] Yes [  ] No 

If AYes,@ answer the three questions below: 

1. Have you developed and do you have on file affirmative action programs pursuant to applicable

federal regulations?  (See 41 CFR Part 60-2.)

[  ] Yes [  ] No 

2. Have you filed with the Joint Reporting Committee, the Director of the Office of Federal Contract

Compliance Programs, or the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission all reports due under the

applicable filing requirements?

[  ] Yes     [  ] No [ ] Reports not required 

3. Have you participated in any previous contracts or subcontracts subject to the

equal opportunity clause?

[  ] Yes [  ] No 

If you checked ANo@ to question (1) or (2) above, please provide an explanation: 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 
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SECTION VII -- FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGMENTS AND CERTIFICATION 

The Disclosing Party understands and agrees that: 

A. The certifications, disclosures, and acknowledgments contained in this EDS will become part of any

contract or other agreement between the Applicant and the City in connection with the Matter, whether

procurement, City assistance, or other City action, and are material inducements to the City's execution

of any contract or taking other action with respect to the Matter.  The Disclosing Party understands that

it must comply with all statutes, ordinances, and regulations on which this EDS is based.

B. The City's Governmental Ethics Ordinance, MCC Chapter 2-156, imposes certain duties and

obligations on persons or entities seeking City contracts, work, business, or transactions.  The full text

of this ordinance and a training program is available on line at www.cityofchicago.org/Ethics, and may

also be obtained from the City's Board of Ethics, 740 N. Sedgwick St., Suite 500, Chicago, IL 60610,

(312) 744-9660.  The Disclosing Party must comply fully with this ordinance.

C. If the City determines that any information provided in this EDS is false, incomplete or inaccurate,

any contract or other agreement in connection with which it is submitted may be rescinded or be void

or voidable, and the City may pursue any remedies under the contract or agreement (if not rescinded or

void), at law, or in equity, including terminating the Disclosing Party's participation in the Matter

and/or declining to allow the Disclosing Party to participate in other City transactions.  Remedies at

law for a false statement of material fact may include incarceration and an award to the City of treble

damages.

D. It is the City's policy to make this document available to the public on its Internet site and/or upon

request.  Some or all of the information provided in, and appended to, this EDS may be made publicly

available on the Internet, in response to a Freedom of Information Act request, or otherwise.  By

completing and signing this EDS, the Disclosing Party waives and releases any possible rights or

claims which it may have against the City in connection with the public release of information

contained in this EDS and also authorizes the City to verify the accuracy of any information submitted

in this EDS.

E. The information provided in this EDS must be kept current.  In the event of changes, the Disclosing

Party must supplement this EDS up to the time the City takes action on the Matter.  If the Matter is a

contract being handled by the City=s Department of Procurement Services, the Disclosing Party must

update this EDS as the contract requires.  NOTE: With respect to Matters subject to MCC Chapter

1-23, Article I (imposing PERMANENT INELIGIBILITY for certain specified offenses), the

information provided herein regarding eligibility must be kept current for a longer period, as required

by MCC Chapter 1-23 and Section 2-154-020.
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CITY OF CHICAGO 

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT 

APPENDIX A 

 

FAMILIAL RELATIONSHIPS WITH ELECTED CITY OFFICIALS  

AND DEPARTMENT HEADS  
 

This Appendix is to be completed only by (a) the Applicant, and (b) any legal entity which has a 

direct ownership interest in the Applicant exceeding 7.5%.  It is not to be completed by any legal 

entity which has only an indirect ownership interest in the Applicant. 
 

 Under MCC Section 2-154-015, the Disclosing Party must disclose whether such Disclosing Party 

or any AApplicable Party@ or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof currently has a Afamilial 

relationship@ with any elected city official or department head.  A Afamilial relationship@ exists if, as of 

the date this EDS is signed, the Disclosing Party or any AApplicable Party@ or any Spouse or Domestic 

Partner thereof is related to the mayor, any alderman, the city clerk, the city treasurer or any city 

department head as spouse or domestic partner or as any of the following, whether by blood or 

adoption: parent, child, brother or sister, aunt or uncle, niece or nephew, grandparent, grandchild, 

father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, stepfather or stepmother, stepson or 

stepdaughter, stepbrother or stepsister or half-brother or half-sister.   

 

  AApplicable Party@ means (1) all executive officers of the Disclosing Party listed in Section 

II.B.1.a., if the Disclosing Party is a corporation; all partners of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing 

Party is a general partnership; all general partners and limited partners of the Disclosing Party, if the 

Disclosing Party is a limited partnership; all managers, managing members and members of the 

Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a limited liability company; (2) all principal officers of the 

Disclosing Party; and (3) any person having more than a 7.5% ownership interest in the Disclosing 

Party. APrincipal officers@ means the president, chief operating officer, executive director, chief 

financial officer, treasurer or secretary of a legal entity or any person exercising similar authority. 

 

 Does the Disclosing Party or any AApplicable Party@ or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof 

currently have a Afamilial relationship@ with an elected city official or department head?  

 

 [  ] Yes   [  ] No 

 

 If yes, please identify below (1) the name and title of such person, (2) the name of the legal entity to 

which such person is connected; (3) the name and title of the elected city official or department head to 

whom such person has a familial relationship, and (4) the precise nature of such familial relationship. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
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CITY OF CHICAGO 

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT 

APPENDIX B 

 

BUILDING CODE SCOFFLAW/PROBLEM LANDLORD CERTIFICATION  

 

This Appendix is to be completed only by (a) the Applicant, and (b) any legal entity which has a direct 

ownership interest in the Applicant exceeding 7.5% (an "Owner").  It is not to be completed by any 

legal entity which has only an indirect ownership interest in the Applicant. 

 

1. Pursuant to MCC Section 2-154-010, is the Applicant or any Owner identified as a building code 

scofflaw or problem landlord pursuant to MCC Section 2-92-416? 

 

 [  ] Yes [  ] No 

 

2. If the Applicant is a legal entity publicly traded on any exchange, is any officer or director of  

the Applicant identified as a building code scofflaw or problem landlord pursuant to MCC Section  

2-92-416? 

 

 [  ] Yes   [  ] No  [  ] The Applicant is not publicly traded on any exchange.   

 

 

3. If yes to (1) or (2) above, please identify below the name of each person or legal entity identified  

as a building code scofflaw or problem landlord and the address of each building or buildings to which 

the pertinent code violations apply. 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
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CITY OF CHICAGO 

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT 

APPENDIX C 

PROHIBITION ON WAGE & SALARY HISTORY SCREENING - CERTIFICATION 

This Appendix is to be completed only by an Applicant that is completing this EDS as a “contractor” as 

defined in MCC Section 2-92-385.  That section, which should be consulted (www.amlegal.com), 

generally covers a party to any agreement pursuant to which they: (i) receive City of Chicago funds in 

consideration for services, work or goods provided (including for legal or other professional services), 

or (ii) pay the City money for a license, grant or concession allowing them to conduct a business on 

City premises. 

On behalf of an Applicant that is a contractor pursuant to MCC Section 2-92-385, I hereby certify that 

the Applicant is in compliance with MCC Section 2-92-385(b)(1) and (2), which prohibit: (i) screening 

job applicants based on their wage or salary history, or (ii) seeking job applicants’ wage or salary 

history from current or former employers.  I also certify that the Applicant has adopted a policy that 

includes those prohibitions.  

[  ] Yes 

[  ] No 

[  ] N/A – I am not an Applicant that is a “contractor” as defined in MCC Section 2-92-385. 

This certification shall serve as the affidavit required by MCC Section 2-92-385(c)(1). 

If you checked “no” to the above, please explain. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

http://www.amlegal.com/


(1 of 1 Exhibits for Robert M. Wrobel Trust) 
 

 
EXHIBIT SECTION II.  B. 2. 

 
Percentage 
Indirect Interest in 
Amalgamated Bank 
of Chicago  

Name     Business Address     (the “Applicant”) 
 
Robert M. Wrobel Trust   Amalgamated Bank of Chicago  18.747% 
dated November 13, 1997   30 North LaSalle Street 

Chicago, Illinois 60602 
 
 
 
Beneficiary 
 
Robert M. Wrobel     Amalgamated Bank of Chicago    
    30 North LaSalle Street 
    Chicago, Illinois 60602 
 









 

 

November 10, 2023 
 
 
City Comptroller 
City Hall 
Attn:  Mr. Steve Sakai 
Department of Finance 
121 North LaSalle Street, 7th FL. 
Chicago, IL 60602-1246 
 
Re: Request for Proposal for Municipal Depository for the City of Chicago-Fiscal Year 2024 
 
Dear Mr. Sakai:   
 
The Amalgamated Bank of Chicago is pleased to respond to the noted RFP. We have served as a Depository 
Bank for the City of Chicago and Board of Education Funds for over forty years and look forward to 
continuing to serve in this capacity. The 2022 Guide for HMDA; filing instructions and required documents 
have been received, reviewed, and the requested redacted information is presented in two enclosed thumb 
drives. 
 
I will serve as the primary contact for this RFP.  My information is listed in the signature of this letter. 
 
We thank you for the opportunity to submit this RFP response and look forward to continuing to support 
the banking needs of the City of Chicago and the Chicago Board of Education Funds in the future.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Trina M. Tyler 
VP, Government & Union Services Manager 
Amalgamated Bank of Chicago 
30 N. LaSalle Str., Suite 3800 
Chicago, IL 60602 
ttyler@aboc.com 
312-822-3134 
 
CC: City Treasurer, City of Chicago 
 Attn: Mauricio Banuelos 
 City Hall, Treasurer’s Office, Room 106 

121 N. LaSalle Street 
Chicago, IL 60602-1242 
 
 
Encl. 

mailto:ttyler@aboc.com


 































































































































































































































































 

 

 

 

 

FDIC INSURANCE 
 

The FDIC coverage rate for deposited balances is $250,000. 
 
 

LIQUIDITY MANAGEMENT OPTION 
 

The Amalgamated Bank of Chicago offers an enhanced cash investment product that allows for 
higher returns but also provides liquidity for the customer. 
 
 

ONLINE BANKING 
 

Amalgamated Bank of Chicago Internet Balance Reporting Service, ABOC LINK, provides our 
commercial and municipal customers with the ability to view and manage their accounts 24-hours a 
day, seven days a week. Account activity can be formatted and downloaded from this site. 
Customers can designate two administrators who would have the authority to designate other users. 
The administrator(s) can establish restrictions (by user) as to specific accounts that can be viewed, 
functions that can be accessed and daily transaction dollar limits if users are granted funds 
movement access. 
 
The system also allows for multiple levels of authority for transactions involving funds movement. 
Current day data includes all electronic transactions which are shown as memo activity. Data is 
available for viewing 24-hours a day, seven days a week and updated in real time throughout each 
day. Balances and detailed information are stored for online viewing for a maximum of 60-day and 
detailed statements up to two years. This includes month-to-date, previous, and the current 
statement cycle. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Revised 11/2023 



             

 

Organization 
Date of 

Donation 
 Amount  

Full Address             
(Borrower's or 
Location where 
proceeds will be 

used) 

Description of the 
Organization       
Also provide 

website *                                  

Community 
Development 
Type A, CS, 

E, or R               
(See 

definitions 
below)  

Assessment 
Area  

State County 

Census 
Tract 

Category *           
(Low-, Mod-, 

Mid-, or 
Upper-

income) 

Description of the Community 
Donation                                                                                        

(Provide description that clearly 
illustrates HOW the loan meets one 
of the four definitions of community 

development. Keep copies of any 
supporting documentation for 

examiner review) 

Website 

             

1 
Habitat For 
Humanity 6/2/2022 

   
10,000.00  

1100 W Cermak 
Chicago IL 60608 

Build Affordable 
housing to LMI in 
the Chicagoland 
area A Cook IL Cook Low 

Donation to partner w HFH to 
assist financially to purchase 
vacant property to build safe and 
affordable homes in Chicagoland 
neighborhoods for LMI families www.habitatchicago.org 

    

Proceeds Used: 
11914 S Union 
Chicago IL  60628         

             

2 

Chicago 
Youth 
Centers 7/20/2022 

     
1,000.00  

218 South Wabash 
Chicago IL - 
(Headquarters) 

 invest in youth in 

under-served 

communities to help 

them discover and 

realize their full 

potential CS Cook IL Cook Low 

 invest in youth in under-served 

communities to help them discover 

and realize their full potential 

www.chicagoyouthcenters.org 

             

http://www.chicagoyouthcenters.org/


3 NHS 7/19/2022 
     
1,000.00  

1279 N Milwaukee 
Ave Chicago IL 
60622       

NHS is nonprofit organization 
committed to helping 
homeowners through debt 
counseling services, financial 
literacy, save from foreclosure or 
home repair www.nhschicago.org 

    NHS Home | NHS Chicago CS Cook IL Cook Low   

             

4 DuPage Pads 8/31/2022 
     
5,000.00  

601 W Liberty 
Wheaton IL 60187  A and CS DuPage IL DuPage Low 

Committed to ending 
homelessness and support the 
new housing vision in buying 
hotels and transitioning to apts for 
homeless families www.dupage.org 

             

             

5 
Sharing 
Connections 12/6/2023 

     
5,460.00  

5111 Chase 
Avenue Downers 
Grove IL 60515 Thrift Shop CS  DuPage IL DuPage Low  

Sharing Connections Furniture Bank - 
We Furnish Hope 

             

6 NHS Grant 7/26/2022 
     
2,000.00  

1279 N Milwaukee 
Avenue Chgo IL 
60622 

Housing 
Development, 
Construction & 
Management A Cook IL Cook Low  www.nhschicago.org 

             

7 
Kids Off the 
Block 11/8/2022 

     
5,000.00  

11627 S Michigan 
Ave Chgo IL 60628 

Youth 
Development 
Programs CS Cook IL Cook Low  Home - Kids Off The Block 

             

http://www.nhschicago.org/
https://nhschicago.org/
https://www.sharingconnections.org/
https://www.sharingconnections.org/
http://www.nhschicago.org/
https://kidsofftheblock.us/


 

8 

Greater 
Chicago Food 
Depository 12/29/2023 

     
2,500.00  

4100 W Ann Lurie 
Place Chgo IL 
60632 

Food Banks & 
Pantries  CS Cook IL Cook Low  Chicagosfoodbank.org 

             

9 

Chicago 
Summer 
Business 1/26/2023 

   
10,000.00        Low-Mod 

Committed to helping students to 
become business leaders for 
tomorrow 

Chicago Summer Business Institute 
(chicagobusinessinstitute.org)  

             

10 The ARK 23-Mar 
     
5,000.00           

             

             

  Total 
   
46,960.00           

Types of Community Development  
A    = Affordable housing for low- or moderate-income individuals 
CS = Community services targeted to low- or moderate-income individuals 
E   = Promoting economic development by financing small businesses or small 
farms 
R   = Revitalization or stabilization of low- or moderate-income geographies, 
designated disaster areas, or distressed or underserved Non-MSA middle-income 
geographies  

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

https://chicagobusinessinstitute.org/
https://chicagobusinessinstitute.org/
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Independent Auditor’s Report 

Board of Directors 
Amalgamated Investments Company and Subsidiary 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 
We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Amalgamated Investments Company and its 
subsidiary (the Company), which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2022 
and 2021, the related consolidated statements of operations, comprehensive income, changes in 
shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated 
financial statements (collectively, the financial statements). 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of the Company as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, and the results of its operations and its 
cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America. 

We have also audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America (GAAS), the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2022, based 
on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring 
Organizations of the Treadway Commission in 2013, and our report dated April 28, 2023 expressed an 
unmodified opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting. 

Basis for Opinion 
We conducted our audits in accordance with GAAS. Our responsibilities under those standards are 
further described in the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements” section of our 
report. We are required to be independent of the Company and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, 
in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit 
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or 
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue 
as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are issued (or within one 
year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued when applicable).  
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance 
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a 
material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material 
if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment 
made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we: 

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

 Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable
period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related 
matters that we identified during the audit. 

Chicago, Illinois 
April 28, 2023 



AMALGAMATED INVESTMENTS COMPANY
AND SUBSIDIARY

December 31, 2022 and 2021

Assets 2022 2021

Cash and cash equivalents $ 286,962,836    808,688,406   
Investment securities:

Available-for-sale, at fair value 160,069,462    260,637,931   
Held-to-maturity, at amortized cost (fair value of $9,134,157 and

$9,535,931 at December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively) 9,625,257    9,247,152   
Federal Home Loan Bank stock 1,941,800    2,400,000   
Loans, net of allowance for losses of $7,237,736 and $6,847,120 

at December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively 585,324,901    518,798,352   
Premises and equipment, net 3,630,584    4,000,643   
Accrued interest receivable 2,346,786    1,530,009   
Other real estate owned 225,000    225,000   
Right of use asset 18,347,159    —    
Other assets 34,415,015    33,279,270   

Total assets $ 1,102,888,800    1,638,806,763   

Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity

Deposits:
Noninterest-bearing deposits $ 660,005,511    1,198,934,521   

Interest-bearing deposits:
Savings and interest-bearing checking accounts 191,672,304    232,004,167   
Money market accounts 71,159,457    58,629,996   
Time deposits 47,648,576    32,830,319   

Total interest-bearing deposits 310,480,337    323,464,482   

Total deposits 970,485,848    1,522,399,003   
Other funds borrowed 10,310,000    15,310,000   
Leased liability 18,347,159    —    
Accrued interest, taxes, and other liabilities 16,695,948    16,633,941   

Total liabilities 1,015,838,955    1,554,342,944   

Commitments and Contingencies (Notes 5 and 10)

Shareholders’ equity:
Class A common stock, $0.01 par; authorized 1,000,000 shares;

issued and outstanding, 164,062 shares 1,641    1,641   
Retained earnings 95,793,238    89,065,373   
Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net of tax (8,745,034)   (4,603,195)  

Total shareholders’ equity 87,049,845    84,463,819   
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity $ 1,102,888,800    1,638,806,763   

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

Consolidated Balance Sheets
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AMALGAMATED INVESTMENTS COMPANY
AND SUBSIDIARY

Consolidated Statements of Operations

Years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021

2022 2021

Interest income:
Interest and fees on loans $ 25,611,485    24,718,671   
Interest on balances due from depository institutions 3,380,054    388,575   
Investment securities:

U.S. Treasury 683,526    170,457   
U.S. government agencies 1,107,279    1,208,985   
Other securities 285,321    297,914   

Total interest income 31,067,665    26,784,602   

Interest expense:
Savings and interest-bearing checking accounts 509,330    454,800   
Money market accounts 81,037    76,027   
Time deposits 99,573    219,190   
Federal funds purchased 30    5   
Other funds borrowed 519,067    336,608   

Total interest expense 1,209,037    1,086,630   

Net interest income 29,858,628    25,697,972   

Provision for losses 425,000    (215,911)  

Net interest income after provision for losses 29,433,628    25,913,883   

Other income:
Trust income 13,145,244    12,358,837   
Service charges and other fees 1,946,331    2,015,717   
Interchange fees —     1,276,130   
Net (loss) gain on sale of securities (2,789,065)   32,964   
Gain on disposal of premises and equipment —     27,569   
Loss on sale of other loans —     (65,611)  
Other operating income 312,398    259,439   

Total other income 12,614,908    15,905,045   

Other expenses:
Salaries and other employee benefits 16,839,764    18,582,458   
Net occupancy expense 2,959,177    2,912,789   
Equipment expense 1,165,886    1,430,950   
Trust operations and advisory services 3,945,867    4,403,564   
Other real estate losses and valuation write-downs —     —    
Other operating expenses 8,151,800    8,937,813   

Total other expenses 33,062,494    36,267,574   

Income before income taxes 8,986,042    5,551,354   

Income tax expense 2,258,177    1,349,314   
Net income $ 6,727,865    4,202,040   

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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AMALGAMATED INVESTMENTS COMPANY
AND SUBSIDIARY

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income

Years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021

2022 2021

Net income $ 6,727,865    4,202,040   

Other comprehensive (loss), net of tax:
Investment securities available-for-sale:

Net unrealized (losess) (9,309,629)   (3,251,372)  
Reclassification adjustment for net realized  loss (gain) included in net income 2,789,065    (32,964)  
Income tax benefit 1,858,361    936,036   

Other comprehensive (loss) on
investment securities available-for-sale (4,662,203)   (2,348,300)  

Defined benefit pension and postretirement obligations:
Net gain, net of amortization 712,827    2,932,105   
Income tax (expense) (192,463)   (791,668)  

Other comprehensive income on pension and
postretirement obligations 520,364    2,140,437   

Total other comprehensive (loss) (4,141,839)   (207,863)  
Comprehensive income $ 2,586,026    3,994,177   

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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AMALGAMATED INVESTMENTS COMPANY
AND SUBSIDIARY

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity

Years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021

Accumulated
other

Class A comprehensive Total
Common common Retained loss, shareholders’

stock stock Surplus earnings net of tax equity

Balance at December 31, 2020 $ —     1,641    —     85,309,582    (4,395,332)   80,915,891   

Net income —     —     —     4,202,040    —     4,202,040   
Change in unrealized gain on

available-for-sale securities, net
of tax effects —     —     —     —     (2,348,300)   (2,348,300)  

Change in defined benefit pension
plans, net of tax effects —     —     —     —     2,140,437    2,140,437   

Cash dividends declared —     —     —     (446,249)   —     (446,249)  

Balance at December 31, 2021 —     1,641    —     89,065,373    (4,603,195)   84,463,819   

Net income —     —     —     6,727,865    —     6,727,865   
Change in unrealized loss on

available-for-sale securities, net
of tax effects —     —     —     —     (4,662,203)   (4,662,203)  

Change in defined benefit pension
plans, net of tax effects —     —     —     —     520,364    520,364   

Cash dividends declared —     —     —     —     —     —    
Balance at December 31, 2022 $ —     1,641    —     95,793,238    (8,745,034)   87,049,845   

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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AMALGAMATED INVESTMENTS COMPANY
AND SUBSIDIARY

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021

2022 2021

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 6,727,865    4,202,040   
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by

operating activities:
Provision for losses 425,000    (215,911)  
Depreciation and amortization 680,162    797,082   
Deferred income taxes (280,000)   398,322   
(Gain) on disposal of premises and equipment —     (27,569)  
(Gain) loss on sale of investment securities 2,789,065    (32,964)  
Other real estate (gains) losses and valuation write-downs —     (7,249)  
Net amortization (accretion) of investment securities 73,345    481,138   
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Accrued interest receivable (816,777)   149,453   
Accrued interest, taxes, and other liabilities 3,092,423    246,353   
Other assets (1,512,866)   (4,880,545)  

Net cash provided by operating activities 11,178,217    1,110,150   

Cash flows from investing activities:
Investment and other securities available for sale:

Proceeds from sales, maturities, repayments, and calls 222,727,500    37,029,115   
Purchases (131,510,969)   (158,462,784)  

Investment securities held to maturity:
Proceeds from maturities, repayments, and calls 869,546    53,076   
Purchases (1,273,257)   —    

Proceeds from sales of other real estate —     —    
Net decrease in Federal Home Loan Bank stock 458,200    —    
Net increase in loans (66,951,549)   (12,840,163)  
Loss on sale of other loans —     65,611   
Premises and equipment:

Proceeds from sale of premises and equipment —     57,756   
Purchases of premises and equipment (310,103)   86,026   

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 24,009,368    (134,011,363)  

Cash flows from financing activities:
Net increase in deposits (551,913,155)   553,954,037   
(Repayments on) proceeds from FHLB advances (5,000,000)   1,000,000   
Redemption of Class A common stock —     —    
Dividends paid —     (569,296)  

Net cash provided by financing activities (556,913,155)   554,384,741   

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (521,725,570)   421,483,528   

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 808,688,406    387,204,878   
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 286,962,836    808,688,406   

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the year for:

Interest $ 1,124,026    1,113,544   
Income taxes 1,426,000    1,277,315   

Supplemental schedule of noncash investing and financing activities:
Right of use asset in exchange for lease liability 19,587,634    —    
Amortization of deferred lease asset (223,582)   —    

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Amalgamated Investments Company is the holding company for Amalgamated Bank of Chicago (the Bank). 
The Bank is a single unit commercial bank located in downtown Chicago, providing banking and trust 
products for state and local governments, businesses, and organized labor unions and their members. The 
principal deposit and trust relationships are with governmental units and unions. 

The accounting policies of Amalgamated Investments Company and its subsidiary (the Company) are based 
on accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP) and general 
practices followed within the banking industry. A summary of the more significant accounting and reporting 
policies follows. 

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the 
reported amounts of income and expense during the reporting period. Material estimates that are particularly 
susceptible to significant change in the near term relate to the determination of the allowance for loan losses 
and accounting for defined benefit plans. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

 

(a) Principles of Consolidation 

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and the Bank. All 
significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. 

(b) Investment Securities 

Securities that the Company has the ability and positive intent to hold to maturity are classified as 
held-to-maturity and carried at amortized cost. Securities that may be sold as part of the Company’s 
interest rate risk strategies, liquidity management, in response to or in anticipation of changes in 
interest rates and prepayment risk, or for other similar factors are classified as available-for-sale and 
carried at fair value. The Company has not classified any securities as trading. Securities are assigned 
a classification at the time of purchase. Net unrealized gains and losses on available-for-sale securities 
are reported, on an after-tax basis, as a part of accumulated other comprehensive loss, which is a 
separate component of shareholders’ equity. Any reclassifications of available-for-sale investment 
securities to held-to-maturity investment securities are recorded at fair value, and the gross unrealized 
gain or loss on available-for-sale securities at the time of transfer is recorded as additional premium or 
discount on the securities and amortized over the remaining lives of the respective securities.  

Equity investments recorded at fair value on the balance sheet, and the change in fair value of equity 
investments with a readily determinable fair value is recognized within net income. 

Declines in the fair value of investment securities available-for-sale and held-to-maturity (with certain 
exceptions for debt securities noted below) that are deemed to be other-than-temporary are charged to 
earnings as a realized loss, and a new cost basis for the securities is established. In evaluating 
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other-than-temporary impairment, management considers the length of time and extent to which the 
security has been in an unrealized loss position, changes in security ratings, the financial condition and 
near-term prospects of the issuer, as well as security and industry specific economic conditions. In 
addition, the Company considers the intent and ability to retain its investment in the issuer for a period 
of time sufficient to allow for any anticipated recovery in fair value in the near term. Declines in the 
fair value of debt securities below amortized cost are deemed to be other-than-temporary in 
circumstances where: (1) the Company has the intent to sell a security; (2) it is more likely than not 
that the Company will be required to sell the security before recovery of its amortized cost basis; or 
(3) the Company does not expect to recover the entire amortized cost basis of the security. If the 
Company intends to sell a security or if it is more likely than not that the Company will be required to 
sell the security before recovery, an other-than-temporary impairment write-down is recognized in 
earnings equal to the difference between the security’s amortized cost basis and its fair value. If the 
Company does not intend to sell the security or it is not more likely than not that it will be required to 
sell the security before recovery, the other-than-temporary impairment write-down is separated into 
an amount representing credit loss, which is recognized in earnings, and an amount related to all other 
factors, which is recognized in other comprehensive loss. 

At December 31, 2022, the Company expected to fully recover the entire amortized cost basis of each 
impaired investment security in its investment securities portfolio at that date. Furthermore, at 
December 31, 2022, the Company did not have the intent to sell any of its impaired investment 
securities and believed that it was more likely than not that the Company would not have to sell any 
of its impaired investment securities before a full recovery of amortized cost. 

The amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts are recognized as adjustments to interest 
income using the level-yield method. Realized gains and losses on securities sold are computed based 
on the amortized cost of the specific securities sold. 

(c) Loans 

The Company’s loan portfolio includes 1 – 4 family residential real estate and home equity lines of 
credit, multi-family real estate, commercial real estate, construction and land development, 
commercial and consumer loan segments. The 1 – 4 family real estate loans include classes for owner 
occupied, second mortgages and equity lines of credit. Consumer loans include classes for personal 
and credit card loans. 

Loans are stated at unpaid principal balances, net of deferred loan origination fees and costs. Interest 
is accrued on the basis of principal amounts outstanding during the period. 

Commercial and real estate loan origination and commitment fees and direct origination costs are 
deferred and accreted as an adjustment to yield using a method, which approximates the effective 
interest method, over the contractual life of the related loans. Annual credit card fees and direct 
origination costs are deferred and accreted or amortized over a one-year period using the straight-line 
method. 

On August 27, 2021 the Company sold its credit card portfolio to TCM Bank. Prior to sale, as an 
incentive to credit card customers, the Company offers a program whereby credit card users can 
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redeem points for various benefits. Management estimates the liability associated with the cost of the 
program based on various factors. After August 27, 2021 the Company is no longer liable for any 
credit card points or benefits. Payments related to customer benefits issued in connection with the 
program were $0 and $496,000 in 2022 and 2021, respectively.  

Loans, excluding credit cards, are placed on a nonaccrual basis for recognition of interest when 
uncollected principal or interest is 90 days or more past due, and in the opinion of management, there 
is reasonable doubt as to the collectability of interest or principal. All interest accrued but not collected 
for loans that are placed on nonaccrual is reversed against interest income. The interest on these loans 
is accounted for on the cash basis method until qualifying for return to accrual. Nonaccrual loans are 
returned to an accrual status when, in the opinion of management, it is probable that timely payment 
of principal and interest will occur. 

Management considers all nonaccrual loans to be impaired loans. Impaired loans are measured based 
on the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loans’ original effective interest 
rate. As a practical expedient, impairment may be measured based on a loan’s observable market price 
or the fair value of the collateral less estimated costs to sell, if the loan is collateral dependent. Certain 
smaller balance homogeneous loans, such as credit card loans, are evaluated for impairment on a 
pooled basis. When the measure of the impaired loan is less than the recorded investment in the loan, 
impairment is recorded through a specific valuation allowance within the allowance for losses. 

(d) Allowance for Losses 

The allowance for losses is established as losses are estimated to have occurred through a provision 
for losses charged to earnings. Loans are charged off against the allowance when the loss is probable 
and identified. Subsequent recoveries, if any, are credited to the allowance. 

The allowance for losses is evaluated on a regular basis by management. Management’s evaluation of 
the allowance considers such factors as: the risks inherent in the loan portfolio, historical losses, current 
economic conditions that may affect the borrower’s ability to pay, the value of underlying collateral, 
and other factors that, in management’s judgment, deserve recognition in estimating losses. 

This evaluation is inherently subjective as it requires estimates that are susceptible to significant 
revision as more information becomes available. In addition, various regulatory agencies, as an integral 
part of their examination process, periodically review the Bank’s allowance for losses. Such agencies 
may require the Bank to recognize additions to the allowance based on their judgments of information 
available to them at the time of their examination. 

The allowance consists of general, allocated and unallocated components, as further described below. 
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General Component 

The general component of the allowance for losses is based on historical loss experience adjusted for 
qualitative factors stratified by the following loan segments: 1 – 4 family residential real estate and 
home equity lines of credit, multi-family real estate, commercial real estate, construction and land 
development, commercial and consumer. Management uses a rolling average of historical losses based 
on a time frame appropriate to capture relevant loss data for each loan segment. This historical loss 
factor is adjusted for the following qualitative factors: levels/trends in delinquencies; trends in volume 
and terms of loans; effects of changes in risk selection and underwriting standards and other changes 
in lending policies, procedures and practices; experience/ability/depth of lending management and 
staff; and national and local economic trends and conditions.  

The qualitative factors are determined based on the various risk characteristics of each loan segment. 
Risk characteristics relevant to each portfolio segment are as follows: 

1 – 4 family and equity lines of credit – The Company generally does not originate loans with a 
loan-to-value ratio greater than 80% and does not generally grant loans that would be classified as 
subprime upon origination. The Bank generally has first or second liens on property securing equity 
lines of credit. All loans in this segment are collateralized by primarily owner-occupied residential real 
estate and repayment is dependent on the credit quality of the individual borrower. The overall health 
of the economy, including unemployment rates and housing prices, will have an effect on the credit 
quality in the segment. 

Multi-family and commercial real estate – Loans in these segments are primarily income-producing 
properties throughout the surrounding area. The underlying cash flows generated by the properties are 
adversely impacted by a downturn in the economy as evidenced by increased vacancy rates, which in 
turn will have an effect on the credit quality in the segment. Management obtains rent rolls annually 
and continually monitors the cash flows of these loans. 

Construction and land development loans – Loans in this segment may be for speculative real estate 
development or build to suit situations for both commercial and individual primary residence loans for 
which payment is derived from sale of the property. Credit risk is affected by cost overruns, time to 
sell at an adequate price when speculative, and market conditions. 

Commercial loans – Loans in this segment are made to businesses and are generally secured by assets 
of the business. Repayment is expected from the cash flows of the business. A weakened economy and 
resultant decreased consumer spending will have an effect on the credit quality in the segment. 

Farmland loans – Loans in this segment are made to investors/developers secured by the property. 
Repayment is expected from the cash flows of the property should it be leased out or from the global 
cash flow of the borrower. 

Consumer loans – Loans in this segment are generally unsecured and repayment is dependent on the 
credit quality of the individual borrower. 
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Allocated Component 

The allocated component relates to loans that are classified as impaired. Based on internal credit 
ratings, commercial, commercial real estate and construction loans exceeding certain dollar amounts 
are evaluated for impairment on a loan-by-loan basis. Impairment is measured by either the present 
value of the future expected cash flows discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate or the fair value 
of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent. An allowance is established when the discounted 
cash flows (or collateral value) of the impaired loan is lower than the carrying value of that loan. The 
Company separately identifies both noncredit card consumer loans and residential loans for 
impairment. 

A loan is considered impaired when, based on current information and events, it is probable that the 
Company will be unable to collect the scheduled payments of principal or interest when due according 
to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Factors considered by management in determining 
impairment include payment status, collateral value, and the probability of collecting scheduled 
principal and interest payments when due. Loans that experience insignificant payment delays and 
payment shortfalls generally are not classified as impaired. Management determines the significance 
of payment delays and payment shortfall on a case-by-case basis, taking into consideration all of the 
circumstances surrounding the loan and the borrower, including the length of the delay, the reasons 
for the delay, the borrower’s prior payment record, and the amount of the shortfall in relation to the 
principal and interest owed. 

The Company periodically may agree to modify the contractual terms of loans. When a loan is 
modified and a concession is made to a borrower experiencing financial difficulty, the modification is 
considered a troubled debt restructuring (TDR). The Company considers all TDRs to be impaired 
loans. TDRs are evaluated for the need to have a valuation allowance or specific reserve based on each 
individual situation. 

Unallocated Component 

An unallocated component is maintained to cover uncertainties that could affect management’s 
estimate of probable losses. The unallocated component of the allowance reflects the margin of 
imprecision inherent in the underlying assumptions used in the methodologies for estimating allocated 
and general reserves in the portfolio. 

(e) Other Real Estate 

Other real estate owned (OREO) represents property acquired through foreclosure or other 
proceedings. OREO is carried at the lower of cost or fair value, less estimated costs to sell. All 
properties are periodically evaluated for impairment and decreases in carrying value are recognized as 
other real estate losses and valuation write-downs in the consolidated statements of operations. 

(f) Premises and Equipment 

Premises and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is computed 
principally on the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Leasehold 
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improvements are amortized over a period not exceeding the lease term, including renewal option 
periods. Rates of depreciation are generally based on the following lives: building and leasehold 
improvements – 10 to 15 years; furniture and equipment – 3 to 10 years. 

(g) Income Taxes 

The Company and the Bank file consolidated income tax returns. Income tax expense for the Bank is 
computed on a separate return basis, and the amount currently payable is paid to the Company. 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the expected future tax consequences of temporary 
differences between the book and tax bases of assets and liabilities using tax rates expected to be in 
effect when the differences become recoverable or payable. 

It is the Company’s policy to provide for uncertain tax positions as a part of income tax expense and 
the related interest and penalties based upon management’s assessment of whether a tax benefit is 
more likely than not to be sustained upon examination by tax authorities. At December 31, 2022 and 
2021, the Company believes it has appropriately accounted for any unrecognized tax benefits. To the 
extent the Company prevails in matters for which a liability for an unrecognized tax benefit is 
established, it is required to pay amounts in excess of the liability, or the statute of limitations has 
expired, the Company’s effective tax rate in a given financial statement period may be affected. See 
Note 8 for additional information on income taxes. 

(h) Trust Assets 

Property (other than cash deposits) held by the Bank in fiduciary or agency capacities for its customers 
is not included in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets, since such items are not assets of the 
Bank. Income from trust fees is recorded on an accrual basis. 

(i) Statements of Cash Flows 

For purposes of reporting cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and amounts 
due from banks. Cash flows from loans, Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) stock transactions and 
deposits are reported net. 

(j) Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncements 

ASC Topic 842 “Leases.” ASC Topic 842 requires the recognition of lease assets and lease liabilities 
by lessees for those leases classified as operating leases.  ASC 842 requires that a lessee recognize in 
the statement of financial position a liability to make lease payments (the lease liability) and a right-
of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for the lease term (other than leases that 
meet the definition of a short-term lease).  The liability will be equal to the present value of lease 
payments.  The asset will be based on the liability, subject to adjustment, such as for initial direct costs.  
For income statement purposes, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) retained a dual 
model, requiring leases to be classified as either operating or finance.  Operating leases will result in 
straight-line expense (similar to current operating leases) while finance leases will result in a front-
loaded expense pattern (similar to current capital leases).  Classification will be based on criteria that 
are largely similar to those applied in current lease accounting.  For lessors, the guidance modifies the 
classification criteria and the accounting for sales-type and direct financing leases. The new 
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authoritative guidance was effective for the Company on January 1, 2022. ASC 842 was adopted using 
a modified retrospective transition and provides for certain practical expedients.  The Company 
adopted the accounting standard during the first quarter of 2022 prospectively, at the beginning of the 
year of adoption, through a cumulative-effect adjustment, and did not apply the new standard to 
comparative periods presented. 

The adoption of ASC Topic 842, as of January 1, 2022, resulted in an increase of approximately $19.6 
million in assets and of approximately $19.6 million in liabilities on the Company’s financial 
statements from recording additional lease contracts where the Company is a lessee.  

(k) Recent Accounting Pronouncements 

ASC Topic 326”Financial Instruments—Credit Losses Measurement of Credit Losses on Financial 
Instruments.” The FASB issued ASC Topic 326 in June 2016 which creates a new credit impairment 
standard for financial assets measured at amortized cost and available-for-sale debt securities. The 
ASC requires financial assets measured at amortized cost (including loans, trade receivables and held-
to-maturity debt securities) to be presented at the net amount expected to be collected, through an 
allowance for credit losses that are expected to occur over the remaining life of the asset, rather than 
incurred losses. The ASC requires that credit losses on available-for-sale debt securities be presented 
as an allowance rather than as a direct write-down. The measurement of credit losses for newly 
recognized financial assets (other than certain purchased assets) and subsequent changes in the 
allowance for credit losses are recorded in the statement of operations as the amounts expected to be 
collected change. The ASC is effective for the Company’s annual and interim periods beginning after 
December 15, 2022.  

The Company selected a third-party vendor to provide allowance software as well as advisory services 
in developing a new methodology that would be compliant with the ASC. Based upon preliminary 
modeling results, Management estimates the allowance related to loans will not significantly increase 
and expect to recognize a one-time cumulative effect adjustment through retained earnings at the date 
of adoption. The company intends to estimate losses using a Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) model 
which covers all segments except for consumer and other segments.  Management has elected to use 
this approach after analysis and consideration. DCF models, being periodic in nature, allow for 
effective incorporation of a reasonable and supportable forecast in a directionally consistent and 
objective manner. A DCF analysis aligns well with other calculations/actions outside the ACL 
estimation, which will mitigate model risk in other areas and allow for symmetrical application. In 
addition, Peer data is available for certain inputs (PD, LGD) if first-party data is not available or 
meaningful. This is made possible by the periodic nature of the model.  

 ASC Topic 326”Financial Instruments—Credit Losses Troubled Debt Restructurings and Vintage 
Disclosures.” The FASB issued amendment to ASC Topic 326 in March 2022 which applies to 
creditors who have already adopted Topic 326, and eliminates accounting guidance for the TDR’s and 
requires the entity to evaluate whether the modification represents a new loan or a continuation of an 
existing loan. The ASC is effective for the Company’s annual and interim periods beginning after 
January 1, 2023. The impact of the adoption is not expected to have a material impact on the 
consolidated financial statements. 

https://fasb.org/page/PageContent?pageId=/standards/accounting-standards-updates-issued.html
https://fasb.org/page/PageContent?pageId=/standards/accounting-standards-updates-issued.html
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(l) Subsequent Events 

Events occurring subsequent to the date of the most recent balance sheet have been evaluated for 
potential recognition or disclosure in the consolidated financial statements through April 28, 2023, the 
date the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. 

(2) Cash and Due from Banks 

The Bank is required to maintain average reserve balances in accordance with Federal Reserve Bank 
requirements. At December 31, 2022 and 2021, the average reserve balance required to be maintained was 
$0. 

(3) Investment Securities 

A summary of amortized cost, gross unrealized gains and losses, and the estimated fair value of investment 
securities is as follows at December 31, 2022 and 2021: 

Gross Gross
Amortized unrealized unrealized Estimated

cost gains losses fair value

December 31, 2022:
Available-for-sale:

U.S. Treasury $ 54,053,226  125  (1,712,213) 52,341,138  
U.S. government agencies 81,590,557  13,883  (4,546,331) 77,058,109  
U.S. government sponsored

enterprises 33,008,626  3,560  (2,568,997) 30,443,189  
Mortgage-backed securities:

FNMA certificates 229,169  —  (2,143) 227,026  

Total investment
securities
available-for-sale $ 168,881,578  17,568  (8,829,684) 160,069,462  

Held-to-maturity:
Mortgage-backed securities:

FNMA, FHLMC and GNMA
certificates $ 7,625,257  —  (491,100) 7,134,157  

Debt securities issued by foreign
  governments 2,000,000  —  —  2,000,000  

Total investment
securities
held-to-maturity $ 9,625,257  —  (491,100) 9,134,157  
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Gross Gross
Amortized unrealized unrealized Estimated

cost gains losses fair value

December 31, 2021:
Available-for-sale:

U.S. Treasury $ 39,823,099  9,862  (234,202) 39,598,759  
U.S. government agencies 172,736,296  229,913  (1,327,675) 171,638,534  
U.S. government sponsored

enterprises 50,124,988  55,950  (1,045,175) 49,135,763  
Mortgage-backed securities:

FNMA certificates 245,101  19,774  —  264,875  

Total investment
securities
available-for-sale $ 262,929,484  315,499  (2,607,052) 260,637,931  

Held-to-maturity:
Mortgage-backed securities:

FNMA, FHLMC and GNMA
certificates $ 7,247,152  288,779  —  7,535,931  

Debt securities issued by foreign
  governments 2,000,000  —  —  2,000,000  

Total investment
securities
held-to-maturity $ 9,247,152  288,779  —  9,535,931  

  

At December 31, 2022 and 2021 the Company held approximately $93,000 and $99,000, respectively, of 
equity securities, the substantial portion of which do not have a readily available fair market value. Such 
securities are classified in Other Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheet. 

The following tables summarize, for investment securities with unrealized losses as of December 31, 2022 
and 2021, the amount of the unrealized loss and the fair value of investment securities with unrealized losses. 
The unrealized losses have been further segregated by investment securities that have been in a continuous 
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unrealized loss position for less than 12 months and those that have been in a continuous unrealized loss 
position for 12 months or more. 

Length of continuous unrealized loss position
Less than 12 months 12 months or longer Total

Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
Fair value losses Fair value losses Fair value losses

December 31, 2022:
Available-for-sale:

U.S. government treasury $ 23,553,319  (378,180) 23,863,290  (1,334,033) 47,416,609  (1,712,213)
U.S. government agencies 34,160,344  (1,040,928) 35,392,821  (3,505,403) 69,553,165  (4,546,331)
U.S. government sponsored  

enterprises 5,672,469  (354,962) 22,267,160  (2,214,035) 27,939,629  (2,568,997)
Mortgage-backed securities:

FNMA and GNMA certificates 227,027  (2,143) —  –     227,027  (2,143)

Temporarily
impaired
securities
available-for-sale $ 63,613,159  (1,776,213) 81,523,271  (7,053,471) 145,136,430  (8,829,684)

Held-to-maturity:
Mortgage-backed securities:

FNMA and GNMA certificates $ 5,972,407  (310,287) 1,161,750 (180,813) 7,134,157  (491,100)
 

 

Length of continuous unrealized loss position
Less than 12 months 12 months or longer Total

Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
Fair value losses Fair value losses Fair value losses

December 31, 2021:
Available-for-sale:

U.S. government treasury $ 29,581,375  (234,202) —  —  29,581,375  (234,202)
U.S. government agencies 40,381,128  (852,932) 20,049,709  (474,743) 60,430,837  (1,327,675)
U.S. government sponsored  

enterprises 17,167,352  (305,914) 25,759,486  (739,261) 42,926,838  (1,045,175)
Temporarily

impaired
securities
available-for-sale $ 87,129,855  (1,393,048) 45,809,195  (1,214,004) 132,939,050  (2,607,052)

 

Management believes that all unrealized losses are temporary, primarily caused by changes in interest rates. 
The investment portfolio is reviewed by management on a regular basis for any other-than-temporary 
security impairment. 

Should management determine that an unrealized loss is other than temporary, the carrying value of the 
security would be appropriately reduced through a charge to the consolidated statement of operations. As of 
December 31, 2022 and 2021, a total of 67 and 43 debt securities, respectively, contained losses, with the 
maximum amount of unrealized loss being $463,085 and $300,288, respectively, for any individual security. 
At December 31, 2022 and 2021, the Company expected to fully recover the entire amortized cost basis of 
each impaired investment security in its investment securities portfolio. Furthermore, at December 31, 2022 
and 2021, the Company did not have the intent to sell any of its impaired investment securities and believed 
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that it was more likely than not that the Company would not have to sell any of its impaired investment 
securities before a full recovery of amortized cost. 

The amortized cost and estimated fair value of investment securities at December 31, 2022, by contractual 
maturity, are shown below. Expected maturities may differ from contractual maturities because certain 
issuers have the right to call or prepay these obligations with or without penalties. 

Amortized Estimated
cost fair value

Available-for-sale:
Due in 1 year or less $ 46,163,273  45,388,316  
Due in 1 to 5 years 114,917,455  108,033,593  
Due in 5 to 10 years 6,569,857  5,528,054  
Due in over 10 years 1,001,824  892,473  
Mortgage-backed securities 229,169  227,026  

Total investment securities
available-for-sale $ 168,881,578   160,069,462   

Held-to-maturity:
Due in 1 year or less $ 2,000,000  2,000,000  
Mortgage-backed securities 7,625,257  7,134,157  

Total investment securities
held-to-maturity $ 9,625,257   9,134,157   

2022

 

Investment securities with an approximate carrying value of $143,474,000 and $265,102,000 at 
December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively, were pledged principally to secure public fund deposits. 

During 2022 and 2021, the Company sold securities from its available-for-sale security portfolio and 
securities were called from its available-for-sale security portfolio. The Company received proceeds of 
$40,757,209 and $5,067,771 from sales of investment securities in 2022 and 2021, respectively, resulting in 
gross losses of $2,789,065 in 2022 and gross gains of $32,964 in 2021.  
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(4) Loans 

A summary of loans by major category is as follows: 

2022 2021
Percentage Percentage

Amount of total Amount of total

Real estate loans:
1 – 4 family and equity

lines of credit $ 56,980,012   9% $ 51,673,504   10%
Multi-family 235,203,889   40 176,263,780   33
Commercial real estate 258,117,651   44 234,233,969   45
Construction and land

development 32,220,486   5 46,619,311   9

Total real estate
loans 582,522,038   98 508,790,564   97

Commercial loans 9,865,387   2 17,674,912   3
Farmland loans 1,063,271   — —    —
Consumer loans 33,216   — 36,399   —

Gross loans 593,483,912   100% 526,501,875   100%

Allowance for losses (7,237,736)  (6,847,120)  
Net deferred loan fees (921,275)  (856,403)  

Net loans $ 585,324,901   $ 518,798,352   
 

The Company makes commercial and real estate loans primarily to customers throughout the metropolitan 
Chicago area. Credit card loans were made to customers throughout the United States through August 27, 
2021 when the portfolio was sold to TCM Bank. Credit card loans totaling approximately $26,939,000 were 
sold for a purchase price of approximately $26,874,000 and a loss on sale of approximately $65,000 was 
recorded on the sale date of August 27, 2021. At December 31, 2022 and 2021, the Company’s loan portfolio 
did not include any major single industry concentration. The Company manages its loan exposure by 
continually reviewing local and national market conditions and closely monitoring collateral values. 

The Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security (CARES) Act signed in March 2020, along with a joint 
agency statement issued by banking agencies, provided that short-term modifications made in response to 
COVID-19 to current and performing borrowers did not need to be accounted for as troubled debt 
restructurings. As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, there were no loans remaining in CARES Act qualifying 
deferment status. Additionally, the CARES Act established a Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) which 
provides Small Business Administration (SBA) loans to help businesses keep their workforce employed 
during the COVID-19 crisis. Loans are 100% guaranteed by the SBA, therefore, excluded from the allowance 
for loan losses analysis as no loan losses are anticipated. Fees are collected upfront and amortized over the 
life of the loan. The amortization period is accelerated if the loan is prepaid or forgiven. As of December 31, 
2022 and 2021, the principal balance of PPP loans totaled $0 and $173,410, respectively, and was included 
in the commercial loan portfolio. 
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Activity in the allowance for losses for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021 and allocation of the 
allowance to loan segments as of December 31, 2022 and 2021 follows: 

Year ended December 31, 2022
1 – 4 Family
real estate Construction
and equity Multifamily Commercial and land

lines of credit real estate real estate development Commercial Farmland Consumer Unallocated Total

Allowance for  losses:
Beginning balance $ 425,304  1,848,527  2,338,435  712,460  58,641  —  146  1,463,607  6,847,120  

Provisions for
losses (19,294) (438,391) 2,549,995  (229,153) 235  —  (146) (1,438,246) 425,000  

Charge-offs (37,764) —  —  —  —  —  —  —  (37,764) 
Recoveries 3,380  —  —  —  —  —  —  —  3,380  

Ending balance $ 371,626  1,410,136  4,888,430  483,307  58,876  —  —  25,361  7,237,736   

 
Year ended December 31, 2022

1 – 4 Family
real estate Construction
and equity Multifamily Commercial and land

lines of credit real estate real estate development Commercial Farmland Consumer Unallocated Total

December 31, 2022:
Amount of allowance for

losses for loans individually
evaluated for impairment $ —  —  —  —  —  —  —  —  —  

Amount of allowance for
losses for loans collectively
evaluated for impairment 371,626  1,410,136  4,888,430  483,307  58,876  —  —  25,361  7,237,736  

Total allowance
for losses $ 371,626  1,410,136  4,888,430  483,307  58,876  —  —  25,361  7,237,736  

Loans individually evaluated
for impairment as of
December 31, 2022 $ —  181,211  —  —  —  —  —  —  181,211  

Loans collectively evaluated
for impairment as of
December 31, 2022 56,980,012  235,022,678  258,117,651  32,220,486  9,865,387  1,063,271  33,216  —  593,302,701  

Total loans $ 56,980,012  235,203,889  258,117,651  32,220,486  9,865,387  1,063,271  33,216  —  593,483,912  
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Year ended December 31, 2021
1 – 4 Family
real estate Construction
and equity Multifamily Commercial and land

lines of credit real estate real estate development Commercial Consumer Unallocated Total

Allowance for  losses:
Beginning balance $ 897,010  1,274,203  2,285,863  1,111,339  42,834  1,217,951  855,582  7,684,782  

Provisions for
losses (340,664) 574,324  52,572  (398,879) 15,807  (727,096) 608,025  (215,911) 

Charge-offs (133,533) —  —  —  —  (642,377) —  (775,910) 
Recoveries 2,491  —  —  —  —  151,668  —  154,159  

Ending balance $ 425,304  1,848,527  2,338,435  712,460  58,641  146  1,463,607  6,847,120  
 

 
Year ended December 31, 2021

1 – 4 Family
real estate Construction
and equity Multifamily Commercial and land

lines of credit real estate real estate development Commercial Consumer Unallocated Total

December 31, 2021:
Amount of allowance for

losses for loans individually
evaluated for impairment $ —  —  —  —  —  —  —  —  

Amount of allowance for
losses for loans collectively
evaluated for impairment 425,304  1,848,527  2,338,435  712,460  58,641  146  1,463,607  6,847,120  

Total allowance
for losses $ 425,304  1,848,527  2,338,435  712,460  58,641  146  1,463,607  6,847,120  

Loans individually evaluated
for impairment as of
December 31, 2021 $ —  213,634  —  —  —  —  —  213,634  

Loans collectively evaluated
for impairment as of
December 31, 2021 51,673,504  176,050,146  234,233,969  46,619,311  17,674,912  36,399  —  526,288,241  

Total loans $ 51,673,504  176,263,780  234,233,969  46,619,311  17,674,912  36,399  —  526,501,875  
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The following is a summary of loans and their payment status at December 31, 2022 and 2021: 

At December 31, 2022
30 – 59 days 60 – 89 days 90 days Total Loans on Current

past due past due or greater past due nonaccrual loans Total

Real estate loans:
1 – 4 family and equity

lines of credit $ 44,464  —  —  44,464  —  56,935,548  56,980,012  
Multi-family —  —  —  —  181,211  235,022,678  235,203,889  
Commercial —  —  —  —  —  258,117,651  258,117,651  
Construction and land

development —  —  —  —  32,220,486  32,220,486  
Farmland —  —  —  —  —  1,063,271  1,063,271  
Commercial —  —  —  —  —  9,865,387  9,865,387  
Consumer —  —  —  —  —  33,216  33,216  

Total $ 44,464  —  —  44,464  181,211  593,258,237  593,483,912  

At December 31, 2021
30 – 59 days 60 – 89 days 90 days Total Loans on Current

past due past due or greater past due nonaccrual loans Total

Real estate loans:
1 – 4 family and equity

lines of credit $ —  —  —  —  —  51,673,504  51,673,504  
Multi-family —  —  —  —  213,634  176,050,146  176,263,780  
Commercial —  —  —  —  234,233,969  234,233,969  
Construction and land

development —  —  —  —  —  46,619,311  46,619,311  
Commercial —  —  —  —  —  17,674,912  17,674,912  
Consumer —  —  —  —  —  36,399  36,399  

Total $ —  —  —  —  213,634  526,288,241  526,501,875  
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The following is information pertaining to impaired loans: 

December 31, 2022
Unpaid Average Interest

Recorded principal Related recorded income
investment balance allowance investment recognized

Impaired loans without a
valuation allowance:

Real estate:
1 – 4 family and equity

lines of credit $ —  —  —  —  —  
Multi-family 181,211  181,211  195,082  —  
Commercial real estate —  —  —  —  —  
Construction and land

development —  —  —  —  —  
Commercial —  —  —  —  —  

Total 181,211  181,211  —  195,082  —  

Impaired loans with a valuation
allowance:

Real estate:
1 – 4 family and equity

lines of credit —  —  —  —  —  
Multi-family —  —  —  —  —  
Commercial real estate —  —  —  —  —  
Construction and land

development —  —  —  —  —  
Commercial —  —  —  —  —  

Total —  —  —  —  —  

Impaired loans total:
Real estate:

1 – 4 family and equity
lines of credit —  —  —  —  —  

Multi-family 181,211  181,211  —  195,082  —  
Commercial real estate —  —  —  —  —  
Construction and land

development —  —  —  —  —  
Commercial —  —  —  —  —  

Total $ 181,211  181,211  —  195,082  —  
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December 31, 2021
Unpaid Average Interest

Recorded principal Related recorded income
investment balance allowance investment recognized

Impaired loans without a
valuation allowance:

Real estate:
1 – 4 family and equity

lines of credit $ —  —  —  —  —  
Multi-family 213,634  213,634  —  331,044  —  
Commercial real estate —  —  —  —  —  
Construction and land

development —  —  —  —  —  
Commercial —  —  —  —  —  

Total 213,634  213,634  —  331,044  —  

Impaired loans with a valuation
allowance:

Real estate:
1 – 4 family and equity

lines of credit —  —  —  —  —  
Multi-family —  —  —  —  —  
Commercial real estate —  —  —  —  —  
Construction and land

development —  —  —  —  —  
Commercial —  —  —  —  —  

Total —  —  —  —  —  

Impaired loans total:
Real estate:

1 – 4 family and equity
lines of credit —  —  —  —  —  

Multi-family 213,634  213,634  —  331,044  —  
Commercial real estate —  —  —  —  —  
Construction and land

development —  —  —  —  —  
Commercial —  —  —  —  —  

Total $ 213,634  213,634  —  331,044  —  
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The following is a summary of troubled debt restructurings at December 31, 2022 and 2021: 

2022 2021
Pre Post Pre Post

modification modification modification modification
Number outstanding outstanding Number outstanding outstanding

of recorded recorded of recorded recorded
contracts investment investment contracts investment investment

Troubled debt restructurings:
Multi-family 1  $ 133,804  133,804  1  $ 157,733  157,733  

 

The loans above were on nonaccrual and were classified as TDRs at December 31, 2022 and 2021 based on 
loan modifications that included rate reductions and extensions of maturity dates. At December 31, 2022 and 
2021, the Bank held no specific reserves for the above loans. 

There were no troubled debt restructurings that defaulted in the first twelve months after restructure during 
the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021. 

Credit Quality Information 

The Company uses an eight grade internal loan rating system for multi-family real estate, commercial real 
estate, construction and land development, and commercial loans as follows: 

Loans rated 1: Prime credit ratings are extended to premier borrowers having the highest credit ratings. These 
are usually customers well known to the Bank with at least five years of strong earnings, sound liquidity, 
above industry averages for key financial ratios, excellent loan to value/collateral ratios, strong cash flows, 
well above normal debt service coverage and a leader in their industry. An Amalgamated Bank of Chicago 
CD secured loan is considered Prime. 

Loans rated 2: These credits generally have the same attributes as “Prime” credits, with somewhat less 
financial strength and stature. Financial statements are good, with a sound track record of earning for four of 
the last five years, good liquidity, better than average key financial ratios, good collateral margins, cash flows 
and debt service coverage. These credits can be unsecured or if secured, collateral is sound. Loans secured 
by properly margined, listed, marketable securities are graded as a 2. 

Loans rated 3: Credits with a satisfactory rating exhibit normal financial strength, earnings record, cash flow, 
collateral margins, debt service, liquidity and financial ratios. This is a typical credit facility that requires 
some monitoring of financial information and collateral margins. These loans are generally guaranteed and 
have a clear credit history. Any deficiencies are offset by other factors such as strong guarantees, collateral, 
cash flow and/or debt service. 

Loans rated 4: Credits rated as a 4 exhibit acceptable asset quality. Generally, they have thin liquidity, a 
higher leverage, administrative weaknesses, are in a high risk industry, less predictable cash flow, thinner 
debt service and thinner margins. “Fair” credits are not unsecured unless there is a very strong guarantor or 
strong collateral on the guarantee. These loans are at an acceptable risk level because they are monitored 
more frequently and the higher risk element is recognized and mitigated. 
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Loans rated 5: These credits are considered bankable assets with no apparent loss of principal or interest 
envisioned but requiring a high level of office and management attention. Assets in this category are currently 
protected but are potentially weak. These assets constitute an undue and unwarranted credit risk, but not to 
the point of justifying a classification of substandard. Assets have the potential weakness, if not checked or 
corrected, to lose value or inadequately protect the Bank’s credit position at some future date. Potential 
weaknesses include declining trends in operating earnings, cash flows, secondary sources of repayment, 
industry factors and debt service capability. Credits subject to be adversely impacted by economic, industry, 
technological or management factors concerning the orderly service of debt may also be graded a “Watch”. 
The perceived risk in continued lending is considered to have increased beyond a level where such loans 
would normally be granted. Credits defined as a troubled debt restructuring should be graded 5 or higher 
until they have been reported as performing over one year end after restructuring. 

Loans rated 6: This classification consists of credits that are not desirable due to inadequate collateral 
protection. Although collateral protection is apparent on a gross basis, the credit may have a collateral 
deficiency when normal lending percentages are applied and the secondary source of repayment is weak and 
guarantors’ financial strength has weakened. Inadequate cash flows or debt service capabilities become 
defined and are not predictable now or in the near future. Although no loss is anticipated a high degree of 
officer and management attention is necessary to preserve the collateral position and monitor the ability to 
repay the loan from normal business operation. The credit should be re-reviewed from the due diligence 
aspect. Documentation, cash flow, debt service, credit checks, UCC searches, tax/lien/judgment, recorded 
documents and insurance should all be reviewed and updated to insure asset quality, lien position and 
potential cash flow diversions. Guarantors should also be reanalyzed for the same purpose. These credits are 
generally upgraded after two consecutive successful quarters of operations (one of the quarters being the 
fiscal year end) and other financial, economic and industry trends significantly improve. 

Loans rated 7: This classification consists of loans where the possibility of loss is high after collateral 
liquidation based on existing facts, market condition and value. Loss is deferred until certain important and 
reasonably specific pending factors, which may strengthen the credit, can be exactly determined. These 
factors may include proposed acquisition, liquidation procedures, capital injections, mergers or refinancing 
plans. 

Loans rated 8: Loans rated as an 8 are considered uncollectible and of such little value that their continuance 
as a bankable asset is not warranted. Losses are taken in the period in which they surface as uncollectible. 

On an annual basis, or more often if needed, the Company formally reviews the ratings on all multi-family 
real estate, commercial real estate, construction and commercial loans. 
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The following table presents the Company’s loans by risk rating at December 31, 2022 and 2021. 

Year ended December 31, 2022
Construction

Multifamily Commercial and land
real estate real estate development Farmland Commercial Total

Loans rated 1 – 5 $ 235,022,678  258,117,651  32,220,486  1,063,271  9,865,387  536,289,473  
Loans rated 6 181,211  —  —  —  —  181,211  
Loans rated 7 —  —  —  —  —  —  
Loans rated 8 —  —  —  —  —  —  

 
Year ended December 31, 2021
Construction

Multifamily Commercial and land
real estate real estate development Farmland Commercial Total

Loans rated 1 – 5 $ 176,050,146  234,233,969  46,619,311  —  17,674,912  474,578,338  
Loans rated 6 213,634  —  —  —  —  213,634  
Loans rated 7 —  —  —  —  —  —  
Loans rated 8 —  —  —  —  —  —  

 

The Company uses delinquencies in assessing credit quality for 1 – 4 family real estate and equity lines of 
credit, and for consumer loans, which is presented in the tables on page 24. 

 

(5) Premises and Equipment 

Premises and equipment consist of the following: 

December 31
2022 2021

Building and leasehold improvements $ 7,081,506  7,081,506  
Furniture and equipment 2,317,391  3,844,157  

Total cost 9,398,897    10,925,663   

Less accumulated depreciation 5,768,312  6,925,020  
Total premises and equipment, net $ 3,630,585    4,000,643   
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(6) Leases 

Effective January 1, 2022, the Company adopted FASB issued ASU No. 2016–02, "Leases (Topic 842)." 
Leases (Topic 842) establishes a right of use model that requires a lessee to record a right of use ("ROU") 
asset and a lease liability for all leases with terms longer than 12 months. The Company is obligated under 
three non-cancellable operating lease agreements for its corporate office and one branch properties and copy 
machines. The leases have varying terms, the longest of which will end in 2035. The Company's lease 
agreements include options to renew at the Company's discretion. The extensions are not reasonably certain 
to be exercised; therefore, they were not considered in the calculation of the ROU asset and lease liability. 
As of December 31, 2022, the Bank reported $18.3 million of right of use asset and $18.3 lease liability in 
its Consolidate Balance Sheet. The weighted average remaining lease term for operating leases was 11.7 
years at December 31, 2022, and the weighted average discount rate used in measurement of operating lease 
liabilities was 1.94%.  

A summary of the minimum future rental commitment on the lease is as follows: 

Amount

Year ending December 31:
2023 $ 1,568,249  
2024 1,522,169  
2025 1,555,375  
2026 1,018,629  
2027 1,266,658  
Thereafter 13,943,069  

Total future minimum 
operating lease payments 20,874,149  

Less effects of discounting (2,526,991) 
$ 18,347,158  

 

(7) Deposits 

As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, there were no customers with accounts individually in excess of 5% of 
total deposits. 

Certificates of deposit, including public funds, of $250,000 or more totaled approximately $38,549,000 and 
$18,367,000 at December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively. 
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The scheduled maturities of time deposits, categorized by contractual maturity, are as follows: 

Amount

Year ending December 31:
2023 $ 25,003,344   
2024 22,335,180   
2025 310,052   

$ 47,648,576   
 

Included in total time deposits were brokered deposits of $0 and $5,069,000 at December 31, 2022 and 
December 31, 2021, respectively. 

 

(8) Income Taxes 

Income tax expense for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021 was as follows: 

2022 2021

Federal:
Current $ 1,842,520   668,068   
Deferred (206,000)  297,029   

Total federal 1,636,520   965,097   

State:
Current 695,657   282,924   
Deferred (74,000)  101,293   

Total state 621,657   384,217   
Income tax expense $ 2,258,177   1,349,314   
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The tax effects of temporary differences that comprise the significant portions of the Company’s deferred 
tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are as follows: 

December 31
2022 2021

Deferred tax assets:
Supplemental employee retirement plan $ 237,908    273,634   
Allowance for losses 1,519,925    1,437,895   
Deferred compensation 1,228,240    1,167,896   
Pension in AOCI 903,934    1,096,397   
Unrealized losses on securities available-for-sale, net 2,510,052    651,691   
State taxes, net 398,311    454,434   
Incentive award —     —    
Other 12,407    258,312   

Total deferred tax assets 6,810,777    5,340,259   

Deferred tax liabilities:
Pension 1,683,018    1,580,339   
Depreciation 383,983    420,660   
Stock dividends —     21,906   
Unrealized gains on securities available-for-sale, net —     —    
Other 171,793    131,268   

Total deferred tax liabilities 2,238,794    2,154,173   
Net deferred tax assets $ 4,571,983    3,186,086   

Management has concluded that based on the amount of taxable income historically generated and 
anticipated levels that will be generated in future years, it is more likely than not that the federal and state 
deferred tax assets will be realized. Accordingly, there is no valuation allowance as of December 31, 2022 
and 2021. 
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The Company’s effective income tax rate was 25.1% for 2022 and 24.3% for 2021. Income tax expense 
differed from the amounts computed by applying the federal statutory rate of 21% to income before income 
taxes due to the following: 

2022 2021

Tax expense at 21% statutory federal tax rate $ 1,887,069   1,165,784   

Increase (decrease) in taxes resulting from:
State taxes, net 491,110   303,531   
Tax Credits (208,365)  (202,664)  
Transaction costs —    90,400   
Other, net 88,363   (7,737)  

Income tax expense $ 2,258,177   1,349,314   
 

 

Tax Uncertainties 

At December 31, 2022 and 2021, the Company had no unrecognized tax benefits which would affect the 
Company’s effective income tax rate if recognized in future periods. In addition, the Company recognizes 
accrued interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits in income tax expense when unrecognized 
tax benefits are recorded. 

It is possible that changes in the amount of unrecognized tax benefits could occur in the next 12 months due 
to changes in judgment related to recognition or measurement, settlements with taxing authorities, or 
expiration of statute of limitations. Management does not believe that future changes, if any, would have a 
material effect on the consolidated financial position or liquidity of the Bank, although they could have a 
material effect on operating results for a particular period. 

The Company files income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and in Illinois, Florida, Wisconsin, 
Pennsylvania, New York, Indiana and California. The Company is no longer subject to examination by the 
U.S. federal return tax authorities and Illinois, New York, Florida, California, and Pennsylvania state tax 
authorities for years prior to 2019 and Wisconsin state tax authorities for years prior to 2018. 
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(9) Other Funds Borrowed 

A summary of other borrowings at December 31, 2022 and 2021 follows: 

2022 2021 Rate Maturity
FHLB Advances $ —    5,000,000   0%  May 9, 2022
Subordinated debt 10,310,000   10,310,000   Variable January 7, 2034

Total other funds borrowed $ 10,310,000   15,310,000   
 

(a) Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) Advances 

On May 7, 2021 the Company borrowed $5,000,000 from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Chicago 
(FHLBC) for a 1 Year term at an interest rate of 0% as part of the FHLBC’s COVID-19 relief program. 
The advance is not subject to a prepayment penalty and is secured by a blanket lien on qualifying 
mortgages and was paid off in 2022. The qualifying mortgage loan collateral is approximately 
$33,961,000 at December 31, 2022. 

(b) Subordinated Debt 

The Company’s unconsolidated trust subsidiary, Amalgamated Capital Trust I, has issued and 
outstanding 10,000 trust preferred securities (Preferred Securities) with a liquidation amount of $1,000 
per Preferred Security. The Preferred Securities represent undivided beneficial ownership interests in 
$10,310,000 in aggregate principal amount of the Company’s junior subordinated debt securities, 
which have terms similar to the Preferred Securities. The Preferred Securities are subject to mandatory 
redemption at the liquidation amount, in whole or in part, upon repayment of the subordinated debt at 
maturity or their earlier redemption. The Preferred Securities qualify as Tier 1 capital for regulatory 
capital purposes. 

The Company has the right, subject to prior approval from the Federal Reserve, if then required, to 
redeem the subordinated debt securities, in whole or in part at the liquidation amount. 

Interest on the subordinated debt is payable quarterly. The interest rate on the subordinated debt is a 
variable rate equal to three-month LIBOR plus 3.05%, adjusted quarterly. At December 31, 2022 and 
2021, the interest rate was 7.13 and 3.17%, respectively. The Company has the option to defer 
payments on the subordinated debt from time to time for a period not to exceed 20 consecutive 
quarterly periods. 
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(10) Defined Contribution and Defined Benefit Plans 

(a) Defined Contribution Plans 

The Company has two employer contributed profit-sharing plans that, when combined, cover all 
employees who have completed one full year of continuous service and 1,000 hours of service during 
the year. The participants vest over a seven-year term except for the salaried employee 
401(k) employer matching contribution that is 100% vested. Annual employer contributions to the 
plans are made at the discretion of the Board of Directors. The contributions to the plans for 2022 and 
2021 were $657,000 and $726,000, respectively. 

The Company administers a nonqualified deferred compensation plan for directors and certain officers. 
The Board of Directors designates which key officers and employees are eligible to participate in the 
officer’s plan and determines the amount of any company contributions. Company contributions to the 
officer’s plan for 2022 and 2021 totaled $116,000 and $0, respectively. All officer participants vest 
over a seven-year period. The Company does not contribute on behalf of the directors. Both officers 
and directors can defer salary and director fees into the plan. At December 31, 2022 and 2021, the 
underlying plan investments and corresponding plan liabilities total approximately $5,928,000 and 
$7,027,000, respectively. These plan assets and liabilities are reflected in other assets and other 
liabilities, respectively, on the consolidated balance sheets. 

 

(b) Defined Benefit Plans 

The Company had a noncontributory defined benefit pension plan, the Amalgamated Bank of Chicago 
Retirement Plan (the Retirement Plan), covering substantially all of its employees. The benefits are 
based on years of service and the participants’ compensation, as defined. In November 2005, upon 
approval by the Board of Directors, the Company announced to its employees that it was amending 
the Retirement Plan to freeze benefit accruals for salaried participants effective December 31, 2005. 
Salaried participants are credited for service after December 31, 2005 solely for vesting purposes 
pursuant to the terms of the Retirement Plan. Each vested salaried participant will receive their total 
accrued pension benefit as of December 31, 2005 upon retirement from the Company. This change did 
not affect union participants in the Retirement Plan. 

The Company is the trustee for the qualified plans and as a related party performs its services in 
conformity with Department of Labor rules for related parties. The funded status and amounts 
recognized in the 2022 and 2021 consolidated balance sheets, as measured at December 31, 2022 and 
2021, respectively, for the qualified retirement plan was as follows: 
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Qualified
retirement plan  

2022 2021

Reconciliation of funded status:
Accumulated benefit

obligation $ 20,826,596   28,083,068  
Additional obligation for

future salary increases 460,532   683,466  

Projected benefit
obligation 21,287,128   28,766,534  

Fair value of plan assets 25,954,597   32,232,228  

Funded (unfunded) status 4,667,469   3,465,694  

Unrecognized:
Prior service cost —   —  
Net actuarial loss 3,346,905   4,059,732  

Prepaid pension
cost at
December 31 $ 8,014,374   7,525,426  

Actuarial assumptions for
benefit obligations:

Discount rate 5.35% 2.77%
Pay increases 5.00 3.50
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The following table summarizes net periodic benefit cost and other changes in plan assets and benefit 
obligations recognized in other comprehensive income for the years ended December 31:  

2022 2021

Components of pension cost:
Service cost $ 360,872   381,680  
Interest cost 617,354   494,896  
Expected return on assets (1,561,574) (1,512,135) 
Settlement charge —   —  
Curtailment charge due to

plan termination
Amortization of:

Prior service cost —   —  
Actuarial loss 94,400   450,866  

Pension cost $ (488,948) (184,693) 

Other changes in plan assets
and benefit obligations
recognized in other
comprehensive income:

Net actuarial (gain) loss $ (618,427) (2,481,239) 
Amortization of net prior

service cost —   —  
Amortization of net

actuarial loss (94,400) (450,866) 

Total recognized
in other
comprehensive
income $ (712,827) (2,932,105) 

Actuarial assumptions for
pension cost:

Discount rate 5.35% 2.37%
Pay increases 5.00 3.50
Long-term rate of return 5.00 5.00
Measurement date 1/1/2022 12/31/20
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The estimated amount of net loss and prior service cost for the qualified retirement plan that will be 
amortized from accumulated other comprehensive loss into net periodic benefit cost in 2023 are 
$87,727 and $0, respectively. 

The projected contributions for 2023 and benefit payments for the qualified retirement plans at 
December 31, 2022, reflecting future services, are as follows: 

Qualified
retirement

Expected contributions and benefit payments plan

2023 expected contribution $ —    

Expected benefit payments for fiscal years:
2023 1,753,395   
2024 1,733,852   
2025 1,725,530   
2026 1,747,149   
2027 1,743,304   
2028 – 2031 8,120,798   

 

The Company expects to contribute at least the amount required to meet minimum funding 
requirements in the next year. In addition, it may contribute additional tax deductible amounts. 

The target allocation of plan assets, by major asset category, is 0% – 40% for equity securities and 
60% – 100% for debt securities. Equity investments comprise an investment in the Vanguard 
Institutional Index Fund Institutional Shares mutual fund (the Institutional Fund). The Institutional 
Fund invests in a pool of U.S. stocks which seeks to track the performance of the Standard & Poor’s 
500 Index. 

The investment objective of the plan is to maximize the return on plan assets over a long time horizon, 
while meeting the plan obligations. In establishing its investment policies and asset allocation 
strategies, the Company considers expected returns and the volatility associated with different 
strategies. The policy is to provide primarily for safety of principal with minimal volatility by investing 
assets per the target allocations stated above. The plan is invested in traditional publicly traded 
securities and not alternative asset classes such as private equity, hedge funds, and real estate. The 
assets are reallocated as needed by the Company as trustee to meet the above target allocations, and 
the investment policy is reviewed on a quarterly basis to determine if the policy should be changed. 

The assumed rates of return are based on historical markets and historical performance of the plan 
adjusted for current market factors such as inflation and interest rates that are evaluated in determining 
expected long-term performance. 
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The allocation of the fair value of the plan’s assets is consistent with the target allocation of the plan 
assets. 

The following tables summarize plan assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of 
December 31, 2022 and 2021: 

December 31, Fair value measurements using (a)
2022 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Money market fund $ 313,150  313,150  —  —  

Mutual Fund (b) 9,895,736  9,895,736  —  —  
Debt securities:

U.S. government obligations 2,133,769  2,133,769  —  —  
U.S. government agencies (c) 4,866,083  —  4,866,083  —  
Municipal obligations —  —  —  —  
Corporate bonds (d) 8,713,493  —  8,713,493  —  
U.S. government agency

mortgage-backed 32,726  —  32,726  —  

Total debt
securities 15,746,071  2,133,769  13,612,302  —  

Total plan assets $ 25,954,957  12,342,655  13,612,302  —  
 

 

December 31, Fair value measurements using (a)
2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Money market fund $ 1,224,444  1,224,444  —  —  

Mutual Fund (b) 12,684,798  12,684,798  —  —  
Debt securities:

U.S. government obligations 2,580,079  2,580,079  —  —  
U.S. government agencies (c) 4,861,566  —  4,861,566  —  
Municipal obligations —  —  —  —  
Corporate bonds (d) 10,829,511  —  10,829,511  —  
U.S. government agency

mortgage-backed 51,831  —  51,831  —  
Total debt

securities 18,322,987  2,580,079  15,742,908  —  

Total plan assets $ 32,232,229  16,489,321  15,742,908  —  
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(a) For further information on fair value hierarchy levels, see Note 14. 

(b) This category comprises an S&P 500 institutional equity index fund. 

(c) Includes debt securities issued by U.S. government sponsored agencies. 

(d) This category comprises investment grade bonds of U.S. issuers from diverse industries. 

 

The Company has a nonqualified Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan for a senior executive that is 
comprised of a nonqualified profit sharing plan. The nonqualified profit sharing plan information is as 
follows at December 31: 

 

 

(11) Commitments and Contingent Liabilities 

Financial Instruments 

The Company is a party to financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk principally to meet the financing 
needs of its customers. Those instruments involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit risk in excess of 
the amount recognized in the consolidated balance sheets. In the event of nonperformance by the other party 
to the financial instruments, the Company’s exposure to credit loss is represented by the contractual amounts 
of those instruments. The Company uses the same credit policies in making commitments and conditional 
obligations as it does for on-balance sheet instruments. 

Credit-related financial instruments include commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit. Fees 
received from credit-related financial instruments are generally recognized over the terms of the contract and 
are included in other fees and commissions. 

A summary of the approximate contractual amounts of each significant class of credit-related financial 
instruments outstanding appears below. The contractual amounts of these instruments are not presented as 
assets or liabilities on the consolidated balance sheets. These amounts represent the amount of exposure 

2022 2021

Total expense during
the year $ 189,334   195,926   

Accrued liability as of
December 31 1,132,897   1,303,019   

Discount rate 5.35% 2.77%
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should the commitment be fully drawn upon, the borrower defaults, or the value of any collateral, if required, 
becomes worthless. 

Contractual amount
December 31

2022 2021
(Amounts in thousands)

Unused lines of credit:
Commercial real estate and construction loans $ 35,444   36,955   
Home equity loans 8,796   9,445   

Other unused commitments 26,830   24,572   
Standby letters of credit 709   543   

Total credit-related financial instruments $ 71,779   71,515   
 

Unused credit card lines are commitments to extend credit. These lines are not secured and may be canceled 
by the Company after 30 days’ written notice to the customer. Most credit card customers are not expected 
to fully utilize their total credit line, and therefore, the total contractual amount of these lines does not 
necessarily represent future cash requirements. 

Other commitments to extend credit represent agreements to extend credit to a customer. These commitments 
have specific interest rates and generally have fixed expiration dates and may be terminated by the Company 
if certain contractual conditions are violated. Generally, other commitments are not secured, but, when 
required, collateral may include cash, securities, and real estate. 

A standby letter of credit represents a conditional but irrevocable obligation to pay a third-party beneficiary 
in the event a customer failed to meet a financial or performance obligation. These letters of credit may be 
issued for any length of time, but normally do not exceed a period of four years. As of December 31, 2022, 
the maximum period for any standby letter of credit was December 31, 2025. A fee of up to 2% of face value 
may be charged to the bank customer and is recognized as income over the life of the letter of credit, unless 
considered non-rebatable under the terms of a letter of credit application. 

(12) Capital Stock 

The authorized capital stock of the Company consists of 3,000,000 shares of common stock, $0.01 par value 
per share, divided into three classes: common stock, Class A common stock, and Class B common stock of 
1,000,000 shares each. 

Holders of Class A and Class B common stock are entitled to one vote per share and to receive dividends 
per share equal to 120% of any dividends declared on each share of common stock. The shareholders of 
common stock are entitled to 20 votes per share. Each share of common stock is convertible at any time into 
one share of Class A common stock at par. There are no shares of common stock or Class B common stock 
issued at December 31, 2022 and 2021. 



AMALGAMATED INVESTMENTS COMPANY 
AND SUBSIDIARY 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

December 31, 2022 and 2021 

42 

In addition, 1,000,000 shares of preferred stock, $0.01 par value per share, have been authorized and are 
issuable by action of the Board of Directors. The voting powers, preferences, or other special rights of the 
preferred stock are to be provided in such resolutions adopted by the Board of Directors when such shares 
are issued. At December 31, 2022 and 2021, no shares of preferred stock were issued. 

(13) Related-Party Transactions 

Loans are made, in the normal course of business, to directors, executive officers, and their related interests 
as defined in Regulation O of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System. In management’s 
opinion, the terms of these loans, including interest rates and collateral, are similar to those prevailing for 
comparable transactions and do not involve more than a normal risk of collectability. Such loans, including 
unused lines of credit, totaled approximately $100,000 and $100,000 at December 31, 2022 and 2021, 
respectively. 

(14) Regulatory Capital and Dividends 

Banking regulations limit the amount of dividends that may be paid by the Bank to the Company without 
prior approval of the Bank’s regulatory agency. These regulations generally limit the amount of dividends 
the Bank may pay to the Company to an amount equal to its undistributed net income, subject to the capital 
needs of the Bank. 

The Bank is subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the federal banking agencies. 
Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory, and possibly additional 
discretionary, actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on the Bank’s 
financial statements. Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective 
action, the Bank must meet certain capital guidelines that involve quantitative measures of the Bank’s assets, 
liabilities, and certain off-balance sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting practices. 

The Bank’s capital amounts and asset classifications are also subject to qualitative judgments by the 
regulators about components, risk weightings, and other factors. 

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Bank to maintain 
minimum amounts and ratios (set forth in the table below) of total, Tier I capital (as defined by the 
regulations) and common equity Tier I capital (as defined) to risk-weighted assets (as defined) and of Tier I 
capital (as defined) to average assets (as defined). Management believes as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, 
that the Bank meets all capital adequacy requirements to which it is subject. 

As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, the most recent notification from the Federal Deposit Insurance 
Corporation categorized the Bank as well-capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective 
action. To be categorized as well-capitalized, the Bank must maintain minimum total risk-based, Tier I 
risk-based, common equity Tier I risk-based and Tier I leverage ratios as set forth in the table below. At 
December 31, 2022, there are no conditions or events since such notification that management believes have 
changed the Bank’s category. 
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On January 29, 2015, the Federal Reserve announced changes to the FR Y-9 reports effective in 2015. 
Holding companies with consolidated assets of less than $3 billion and that (1) are not engaged in significant 
nonbanking activities either directly or through a nonbank subsidiary, (2) do not conduct significant off-
balance sheet activities either directly or through a nonbank subsidiary (including securitization and asset 
management or administration), and (3) do not have a material amount of debt or equity securities 
outstanding (other than trust preferred securities) that are registered with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission (SEC) will no longer be required to file the FR Y-9C/LP report for the March 31, 2015 as of 
date, but will start filing on the FR Y-9SP report effective June 30, 2015. In addition, the Regulatory Capital, 
Part I, of FR Y-9SP would be eliminated from the report. As such, the Company’s regulatory capital amounts 
and ratios are not presented. 

The Bank’s actual capital amounts (in thousands) and ratios are presented in the following tables: 

December 31, 2022
To Be Well Capitalized Under

Prompt Corrective
Actual Action Provisions

Bank:
Total capital (to risk-weighted

assets) $ 111,479  16.67% $ 53,489  8.00% $ 70,204  10.50% $ 66,861  10.00%
Tier I capital (to risk-weighted

assets) 104,241  15.59 40,117  6.00 56,832  8.50 53,489  8.00
Common equity Tier 1 capital (to

risk-weighted assets) 104,241  15.59 30,087  4.50 46,803  7.00 43,460  6.50
Tier I capital (to average assets) 104,241  10.23 40,771  4.00 40,771  4.00 50,964  5.00

For Capital
Adequacy Purposes

Capital Adequacy
with Capital Buffer

Minimum

 
December 31, 2021

To Be Well Capitalized Under
Prompt Corrective

Actual Action Provisions

Bank:
Total capital (to risk-weighted

assets) $ 103,904  17.21% $ 48,307  8.00% $ 63,403  10.50% $ 60,384  10.00%
Tier I capital (to risk-weighted

assets) 97,057  16.07 36,231  6.00 51,327  8.50 48,307  8.00
Common equity Tier 1 capital (to

risk-weighted assets) 97,057  16.07 27,173  4.50 42,269  7.00 39,250  6.50
Tier I capital (to average assets) 97,057  7.78 49,891  4.00 49,891  4.00 62,364  5.00

Minimum
For Capital Capital Adequacy

Adequacy Purposes with Capital Buffer

 

In July 2014, the federal banking agencies issued a final rule revising the regulatory capital rules applicable 
to the Company and the Bank. The rule implements the Basel Committee’s December 2010 framework 
known as “Basel III” for strengthening the international capital standards as well as certain provisions of the 
Dodd-Frank Act. The final rule implements a revised definition of regulatory capital, a new common equity 
Tier I minimum capital requirement of 4.50%, and a higher minimum Tier I capital requirement of 6.00% 
(which is an increase from 4.00%). Under the final rule, the total capital ratio remains at 8.00% and the 
minimum leverage ratio is 4.00%. 

Additionally, under the final rule, in order to avoid limitations on capital distributions, including dividend 
payments and certain discretionary bonus payments to executive officers, a banking organization must hold 
a 2.5% capital conservation buffer composed of common equity Tier I capital above its minimum risk-based 
capital requirements. The buffer is measured relative to risk-weighted assets. The final rule also enhances 
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risk sensitivity and addresses weaknesses identified by the regulators over recent years with the measure of 
risk-weighted assets. 

The new minimum capital requirements were effective for the Company on January 1, 2015, whereas the 
capital conservation buffer and the deductions from common equity Tier I capital phased in over time, 
beginning on January 1, 2016 and were fully phased in as of January 1, 2019. 

(15) Fair Value Measurements 

Fair Value Measurements 

The Company measures, monitors, and discloses certain of its assets on a fair value basis. Fair value is used 
on a recurring basis to account for securities available for sale and to annually disclose the fair value of 
pension plan assets. In addition, fair value is used on a nonrecurring basis to apply lower-of-cost-or-market 
accounting to OREO, and to evaluate assets for impairment, including collateral-dependent loans. Fair value 
is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly 
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. 

The Company maximizes the use of observable inputs and minimizes the use of unobservable inputs when 
measuring fair value. The fair value guidance establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs 
used to measure fair value into three broad levels based on the reliability of the input assumptions. The 
hierarchy gives the highest priority to Level 1 measurements and the lowest to Level 3 measurements. The 
three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows: 

• Level 1 Inputs – Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the 
reporting entity has the ability to access at the measurement date. 

• Level 2 Inputs – Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset 
or liability, either directly or indirectly. These include quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in 
active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active, 
inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability (e.g., interest rates, 
prepayment speeds, loss severities, credit risks and default rates) or inputs that are derived principally 
from or corroborated by observable market data by correlations or other means. 

• Level 3 Inputs – Significant unobservable inputs that reflect the Company’s own assumptions that 
market participants would use in pricing the assets or liabilities. 

The categorization of where an asset or liability falls within the hierarchy is based on the lowest level of 
input that is significant to the fair value measurement. 
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The following tables summarize financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring 
basis as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, segregated by the level of the valuation inputs within the fair value 
hierarchy utilized to measure fair value: 

December 31, Fair value measurements using
2022 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Assets:
Investment securities

available-for-sale $ 160,069,462   52,341,138   107,728,324   —    

 

December 31, Fair value measurements using
2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Assets:
Investment securities

available-for-sale $ 260,637,931   39,598,757   221,039,174   —    
 

When quoted prices are available in an active market, investment securities are classified in Level 1 of the 
fair value hierarchy. The Company’s Level 1 assets include available-for-sale investments in U.S. Treasury 
securities. 

If quoted market prices are not available for the specific security, then fair values are determined using 
independent pricing provided by third-party vendors, which is based on transactions for similar instruments. 
Such instruments are classified in Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy and include primarily available-for-sale 
investments in government sponsored agency securities and asset-backed securities. 
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The following tables summarize the financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value on a 
nonrecurring basis as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, segregated by the level of the valuation inputs 
within the fair value hierarchy utilized to measure fair value: 

December 31, Fair value measurements using
2022 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Assets:
Collateral-dependent

impaired loans $ 181,211    —     —     181,211   
Other real estate owned 225,000    —     —     225,000   

$ 406,211    —     —     406,211   
 

December 31, Fair value measurements using
2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Assets:
Collateral-dependent

impaired loans $ 213,634    —     —     213,634   
Other real estate owned 225,000    —     —     225,000   

$ 438,634    —     —     438,634   
 

For impaired loans, the use of an observable market price or estimated fair value of collateral on 
collateral-dependent loans is considered a fair value measurement subject to the fair value hierarchy and 
provisions of ASC Topic 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures. Appraised values are generally 
used on real estate collateral-dependent impaired loans and OREO, which the Company classifies as a 
Level 3 nonrecurring fair value measurement. 

 

(16) Amalgamated Investments Company (Parent Company Only) Financial Information 
December 31

Condensed Balance Sheets 2022 2021

Assets:
Cash $ 1,209,224    1,725,023   
Investment in subsidiary 95,512,398    92,475,904   
Other assets 813,810    651,060   

Total assets $ 97,535,432    94,851,987   

Liabilities:
Other borrowed funds $ 10,310,000    10,310,000   
Accrued interest, taxes, and other liabilities 175,587    78,168   
Shareholders’ equity 87,049,845    84,463,819   

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity $ 97,535,432    94,851,987   
 



AMALGAMATED INVESTMENTS COMPANY 
AND SUBSIDIARY 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

December 31, 2022 and 2021 

47 

Year ended December 31
Condensed Statements of Income 2022 2021

Income:
Dividends from subsidiary $ —     600,000   
Other income 15,607    10,121   

Total income 15,607    610,121   

Expenses:
Interest expense 519,067    336,608   
Other expenses 116,202    120,032   

Total expenses 635,269    456,640   

Income before income taxes and equity in
undistributed income of subsidiary (619,662)   153,481   

Income tax benefit 169,194    121,919   

Income before equity in undistributed
income of subsidiary (450,468)   275,400   

Equity in undistributed income of subsidiary 7,178,333    3,926,640   
Net income $ 6,727,865    4,202,040   

 

Year ended December 31
Condensed Statements of Cash Flows 2022 2021

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 6,727,865    4,202,040   
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided

by operating activities:
Equity in undistributed income of subsidiary (7,178,333)   (3,926,641)  
Decrease (increase) in other assets (162,750)   (112,462)  
(Decrease) in other liabilities 97,419    (2,785)  

Net cash provided by operating activities (515,799)   160,152   

Cash flows from financing activities:
Redemption of 5,500 shares of class A common stock —     —    
Dividends paid —     (569,296)  

Net cash used in financing activities —     (569,296)  

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (515,799)   (409,144)  

Cash – beginning of year 1,725,023    2,134,167   
Cash – end of year $ 1,209,224    1,725,023   
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